BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 Bast 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brooksidecharter.org

W =

BSDS, Inc dba Brookside Charter School

AGENDA
October 28, 2019
5:30 pm Library

Motion to accept the agenda
Approval of September Board of Director minutes
Visitors Comments and Addressing Agenda Items
Financial Committee Report

a) EdOps Dashboard

b) Check Registry — Need Board Approval

Review of Board Goals:

. By June 30, 2020 the Board will begin to utilize an academic dashboard for the purpose

of monitoring student academic achievement at BCS. Kiva & Sherry.

. By March, 2020 the Board will develop a process, including and annual timeline, for the

purpose of establishing an annual evaluation of the Superintendent position. Eric & Kraig

. By May 2020, each member of the Board agrees to: 1. Attend 80% of the BOE meetings,

2. Contribute a monetary amount to BCS that is personal and meaningful to them, and 3.

Attend two BCS events throughout the 2019-20 school year. Jason

. By May 2020, the Board will receive a progress update on development efforts and help

to identify additional opportunities for exploration. Kraig, Larry, and Jim Stacy
Middle School Team Update

a) Start of Year

b) Base Instructional Update

c) Additional Staff
Superintendent’s Report

a) Enrollment 2019-20

b) YTD Average Daily Attendance (ADA)

Posted 10/25/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby




.




BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www .brocksidecharter.org

7. Development Committee Update -
a) Goals for 2019-2020
b) Golf Tournament — Title Sponsorship
c) Gift Letter for 2019-2020
8. Superintendent Evaluations
a) Timeline for 19-20
b) Expectations

9. Motion to adjourn

Next Meeting ~ Monday, November 25, 2019

Posted 10/25/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby







BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brooksidecharter.org

Attending Meetings of the Board of Director

Visitors are welcome to attend the open sessions of the meeting of the Board of Directors. Members of
the Board of Directors and Brookside Administration are the participants during these meetings.

Procedures for Petitioning the Board of Directors

1. If the issue/concern involves the classroom, meet with your child’s teacher. If the problem is
not resolved, contact the Administration.

2. If the issue/concern involves the daily operation of the school, contact the Administration.

3. If the issue/concern involves school policy (Family Handbook), contact the Board of Ditectors
following these procedures: '

a. Submit a one-page brief of the issue. Briefs to the Board of should be sent to Brookside
Charter School.

b. The Board of Directors will respond. Responses could be inclusion on the agenda for a
Board of Director’s meeting, or a written reply, or a referral to the Administration.
4. Guidelines for Speaking at a Board Meeting
a. Visitor's Comments

Each regular business meeting opens with an opportunity for visitors to make comments to the
board. Persons who wish to address any subject concerning education may do so at this time.
The board president will call the meeting to order and then ask for comments from the audience.
Patrons are asked to keep their remarks concise. This portion of the meeting shall not exceed
one-half hour and those addressing the board are asked to limit their remarks.

b. Addressing Agenda Items

A person wishing to address an item on the official agenda during the business portion of the
meeting must complete a request form, these forms are located as you enter the board room.
The form is to be completed and returned to the Board Secretary/Clerk prior to the start of the
mecting. Persons may speak only once on an agenda item and for no more than three minutes
without consent of the board. In the event board members agree that the normal flow of
business is being unnecessarily delayed, they may, by majority vote, waive public
participation.

The above information is part of the Family Handbook. Families are given a copy of the Family
Handbook.

Posted 10/25/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby







BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brocksidecharter.org

BSDS, Inc dba Brookside Charter School

AGENDA
September 30, 2019
5:30 pm Library
Directors Present: E. Sipes, S. Twyman, K. Kohring, L. Ehren, J. LaSalle
Directors Absent: V. Miller, K. Dennis, Guests Present: R. Offield, J. George, P. Greenwood, A. Linebach, A.
Heiserman, D. Wiley, R. Duguid, E. Twyman, S. Kruse, Y. Irvin, E. Davis

1. Opening Items
a) Record Attendance and Guests
b) Call the Meeting to Order

i. E. Sipes called the meeting of the board of directors of Brookside Charter School
to order on Monday, September 30, 2019 at 5:39 pm at Library, Brookside Charter
School, 1815 E. 63" St., Kansas City, MO 64130

¢) Motion to Accept the Agenda
i. L. Ehren made a motion to Accept the Agenda
ii. I. LaSalle seconded the motion

iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved

d) Approve Minutes

i. L. Ehren made a motion to approve the minutes from the BSDS, Inc. dba
Brookside Charter School on 08-26-2019.

ii. J. LaSalle seconded the motion

iil. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved

e} Visitors Comments and Addressing Agenda Items

i. Elizann Davis, parent/guardian of 6™ Grade Brookside student, presented a
complaint to the Board of Directors. No written complaint turned in.
ii. Y. Irvin discussed with the Board experiences and concerns with E. Davis
interactions
iii. Recommendation for complaint presented to Board

Posted 9/26/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby




' BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brocksidecharter.ore

f) Videos and Announcements

2. Financial Committee Report

a) Dashboard

i. P. Greenwood presented the August 2019 Financials and Year to Date revenue
and expenses

1. Financial Committee Report
a. Budget Based on Enrollment target
i. Enrollment target has not been reached
b.  Current Enrollment/ADA effects Reimbursement

c.  WADA has been effected and anticipated funds were not received
and will not received

i. KCPS has stated it will make up the difference to Charters.
However, this could affect Charters’ funding period

ii. Charters will not know until after January if KCPS will supply
the funds

d. Sustainability

i. The focus is sustainability and being able to have options with
the possibilities that we may not reach the enrollment target
and/or we may not receive funds from KCPS

e. Financial Cuts

i. R. Offield will present Financial Cut options at next Board
Meeting

b) Check Registry — Need Board Approval

i. V. Miller emailed Board of Directors the Check registry and recommended the
board approve the Check registry as presented in email

ii. S. Twyman made a motion to approve the check registry as presented in email
iii. L. Ehren seconded the motion

iv. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved

Posted 9/26/2019
Supt, Office & Front Lobby




BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONEK: 816-531-21%92 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brooksidecharter.ore

3. Review of Board Goals
a) By June 30, 2020 the Board will begin to utilize an academic dashboard for the
purpose of monitoring student academic achievement at BCS. Kiva & Sherry.
i. Innovare has created a dashboard. Meetings will be set up to discuss dashboard
and present information to the Board.
b) By March, 2020 the Board will develop a process, including and annual timeline, for
the purpose of establishing an annual evaluation of the Superintendent position. Eric
& Kraig
¢) By May 2020, each member of the Board agrees to: 1. Attend 80% of the BOE
meetings, 2. Contribute a monetary amount to BCS that is personal and meaningful to
them, and 3. Attend two BCS events throughout the 2019-20 school year. Jason
i. An excel document was presented to the Board. The document will be updated
monthly and presented as needed.
d) By May 2020, the Board will receive a progress update on development efforts and
help to identify additional opportunities for exploration. Kraig, Larry, and Jim Stacy
i. Date will change due to financial report. First meeting, Thursday, October 1,
2019.
4, Elementary Team Update
a) Start of Year
i. Team introduction: Emily Twyman, Elementary Principal, Sarah Kruse,
Elementary Assistant Principal, Dustin Wiley, 3-5 Assistant Principal,
Instructional Coaches: Katie Bruns and Ally Heiserman, and Educational

Interventionists: Rebecca Duguid and Ashley Grannell

Posted 9/26/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby




BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brooksidecharter.ore

b) Base Instructional Update
i. Evaluate Testing
ii. Discipline Goals - S. Kruse and D. Wiley
1. Goals to keep students in their classrooms
a. 5% of students in recovery at start of the year has went down to
3%
iii. Math Students — A. Grannell
1.  Screened students based on teacher referrals
2. Work with 11-15 students per grade level for 30 minutes per day
iv. Reading Students — R. Duguid
1. Currently work with 10 students per grade level (2-5) per day for 45
minutes. Grade level will change
2. Work with kids to perform on level and better
v. Instructional Coaches
1. Rebuild Curriculum, Monitoring/Coaching Teachers, Student needs, Use
Innovare Tool to track progress
¢) Additional Staff
i. Lead to Read Program
1. 60 Volunteers, starting Oct. 3
ii. Literacy Lab
iii. Communities in Schools
iv. Start at Zero
5. Superintendent’s Report
a) Enrollment 2019-20
b) YTD Average Daily Attendance
i. A. Linebach is tracking Attendance

Posted 9/26/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby




BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brooksidecharter.ore

6. EpiCenter Documents - Need Board Approval
a) Wellness Policy
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve the Wellness Policy as presented
ii. 5. Twyman seconded the motion
iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
b) Wellness Coordinator Craig Frazier
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve Craig Fraizer, Operations Director, as
Wellness Coordinator
ii. L. Ehren seconded the motion
iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
¢) Homeless Policy
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve the Homeless Policy as presented
it. 5. Twyman seconded the motion
iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
d) Homeless Liaison Anastasia Linebach
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve Anastasia Linebach, Family Service
Director, as Homeless Liaison
ii. L. Ehren seconded the motion
iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
e} Dispute Resolution for Homeless Students Policy
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve the Dispute Resolution for Homeless
Students Policy as presented
ii. S. Twyman seconded the motion

iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved

Qj uj\ﬂft_ as

Posted 9/26/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby




BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: 816-531-2192 : FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brooksidecharier.ore

f) Transportation Procedures for Foster Care
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve the Transportation Procedures for Foster
Care included in the Foster Care Policy as presented
ii. S. Twyman seconded the motion
iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
g) Foster Care Liaison Anastasia Linebach
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve Anastasia Linebach, Family Service
Director, as Foster Care Liaison
ii. L. Ehren seconded the motion
iii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
h) EL Policy _
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve the LEP/EL Policy as presented
ii. S. Twyman seconded the motion
jii. The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
i) EL Coordinator James Warner
i. K. Kohring made a motion to approve James Warner, ESOL/EL teacher, as the
EL Coordinator
ii. .. Ehren seconded the motion
iii.The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion — Approved
i) Financial Policy Update — Authorized Signer Board Member
i. Will discuss at next board meeting

7. Motion to adjourn
a) E. Sipes made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
b) S. Twyman seconded the motion

¢) The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.
d) There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm

Posted 9/26/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby




BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

1815 East 63rd Street, Kansas City MO 64130
PHONE: §16-531-2192 FAX: 816-756-3055

www.brooksidecharter.ore

Next Meeting — Monday, October 28, 2019

Attending Meetings of the Board of Director

Visitors are welcome to attend the open sessions of the meeting of the Board of Directors. Members of
the Board of Directors and Brookside Administration are the participants during these meetings.

Procedures for Petitioning the Board of Directors

1. If the issue/concern involves the classroom, meet with your child’s teacher. If the problem is
not resolved, contact the Administration.

2. If the issue/concern involves the daily operation of the school, contact the Administration.

3. If the issue/concern involves school policy (Family Handbook), contact the Board of Directors

following these procedures:
a. Submit a one-page brief of the issue. Briefs to the Board of should be sent to Brookside
Charter School.

b. The Board of Directors will respond. Responses could be inclusion on the agenda for a
Board of Directot’s meeting, or a written reply, or a referral to the Administration.
4, Guidelines for Speaking at a Board Meeting
a. Visitor's Comments

Each regular business meeting opens with an opportunity for visitors to make comments to the
board. Persons who wish to address any subject concerning education may do so at this time.
The board president will call the meeting to order and then ask for comments from the audience.
Patrons are asked to keep their remarks concise. This portion of the meeting shall not exceed
one-half hour and those addressing the board are asked to limit their remarks.

b. Addressing Agenda Items

A person wishing to address an item on the official agenda during the business portion of the
meeting must complete a request form, these forms are located as you enter the board room.
The form is to be completed and returned to the Board Secretary/Clerk prior to the start of the
meeting. Persons may speak only once on an agenda item and for no more than three minutes
without consent of the board. In the event board members agree that the normal flow of
business is being unnecessarily delayed, they may, by majority vote, waive public
participation,

The above information is part of the Family Handbook. Families are given a copy of the Family
Handbook.

Posted 9/26/2019
Supt. Office & Front Lobby







BSDS, Inc.

10/23/2019 7:16 AM
Payee Type: Vendor Check Type: Automatic Payment Checking Account ID: 6
Check Number  Check Date Cleared Void Void Date Entity ID Entity Mame
211 (09/28/2019 X AFLAC AFLAC
212 080112019 X PRINCIPAL PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND
213 092712019 X KANSASCIT KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT
214 08/23/2019 X TOSHIBALEA  TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES
215 09/2412019 X DEFFENBAUG DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES
2186 08/30/2019 X BCBS BlueCross BlueShield
226 082712019 X COUNTRYCGCC  Countyy Club Bank Credit Card
227 09/12/2019 X EMPLFID Employee Fiduciary
228 082412019 X KCWATER KG WATER SERVICES

Checking Account [D: 6 Void Total: 0.00

Check Type Total: Automatic Payment Void Total: 0.00
Payee Type: Vendor Check Type: Check Checking Account iD: 1112
Check Number Check Date Cleared Void Void Date  Entity ID Enfity Name
1014 09/17/2019 X EDOPS EDOPS

Checking AccountID: 1112 Void Total: 0.00
Payee Type: Vendor Check Type: Check Checking Account ID: 6
Check Numbar  CheckDate Clegred Void Void Dafe Enfity ID Entity Name
40334 09/11/2019 CAROLYN CAROLYN'S COUNTRY CCUSINS
40335 09/11/2019 X TUCKVAL VALERIE TUCKER
40338 09/11/2019 X THEVIPMOVE  The VIP Movement, LLC
40337 0911812019 X CIDERHILL CiDER HILL FAMILY ORCHARD
40338 09/18/2019 X CLEANING CLEANING KING, LLC
40339 09/18/2019 X KINGSTABLE King's Table
40340 09/18/2019 X TUCKVAL VALERIE TUCKER
73369260 10/02i201¢ X TMOBILE T-MOBILE
73369261 10/02/2018 X TANGMATHLL  TANG MATH LLC
73369262 10/02/2019 X TANGMATHLL TANG MATH LLC
73369263 10/02/2019 X KLEINSOLO Klein Solomon PLLC
73369264 10/02/2019 X KLEINSOLG Klein Sclomon PLLC
73369265 10/02/2019 X KLEINSOLO Klein Solomon PLLC
73369266 10/02/2019 X SALES KELLY SALES
73369267 10/02/2019 X FRAZCRA CRAIG FRAZIER
73369268 10/02/2018 X STARTATZER  Start at Zero
73369269 10/02/2019 X GMPETERS GM Peters Insurance
73369510 10/02/2019 X TOSHIBASUP  TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
73369511 10/02/2019 X HOUGHTON HQUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
73369512 10/02/2012 X HOUGHTON HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
73369513 10/02/2018 X SCHOLASTIZ SCHOLASTIC, INC.
73369514 10/02/201¢ X SCHOLASTIZ SCHOLASTIC, INC.
73369515 10/02/201¢ X STAPLES STAPLES ADVANTAGE
73369516 10/02/2019 X STAPLES STAPLES ADVANTAGE
73369517 10/0212019 X DESIGN DESIGN MECHANICAL, INC.
73369668 1002120419 X EUREKAMATH DIDAX INCORPORATED
73369669 10/02/2019 X FRYWAGNER  FRY-WAGNER MOVING & STORAGE
73369670 10/02/2019 X JADE JADE ALARM CO., INC.
73368871 10/02/2019 X MCPSA MCPSA
73369672 10/02/2019 X NEWTONAL NEWTON ALLIANCE, LLC
73369673 10/02/2018 X NILL NILL BROS SPORTING GOODS, INC
73369674 10/02i2019 X NUE NUESYNERGY, INC
73369675 10/02/2018 X SIGNATUREL  Signature Landscape LLC
73369676 10/02/2018 X STACY STACY COMPANY, LLC
73369677 10/02/2019 X BLOSMIC MICAH BLOSSER
73369678 10/02/2019 X K12ITC k12 1TC, Inc
73369679 10/02/201% X ZEARN ZEARN
733269680 10/02/2019 X JTM JTM PROVISIONS CQ., INC
73369681 10/02/2019 X PROSOLU PRO SOLUTIONS, LLEC
73369682 1016212019 X KCTRESI Kansas City Teacher Residency

Check Register by Type

Total without Voids:

Tatal without Voids:

Total without Voids:

Page: 1
User ID: SAS

Check Amount

3,5673.62
898.39
12,572.83
4,722.10
579.25
45,381.66
14,041.85
0.00
1,220.08
82,980.76

82,980.76

Check Amount
2,500.00
2,500.00

Check Amount
817.00
79.59
100.00
180.00
12,000.00
441,18
4,166.67
2,750.00
269.00
269.00
15,006.00
7,748.00
6,312.25
17.76
96.60
10,000.00
14,668.31
36,112.28
1,214.80
1,576.59
43.60
1,043.63
214.44
431.81
2,843.00
16.08
88.66
20474
1,400.00
9,774.50
304.02
207.00
865.00
4,167.00
500.00
7,779.80
5,008.00
1,242.36
183.58
12,500.00



BSDS, Inc.

10/23/2019 7:16 AM

Payee Type:
Check Number
73369683
73369684
73369685
73369686
73369687
73369908
73369909
73369910
73369911
73369912

Vendor
Check Date

10/02/2019
10/02/2019
10/02/2012
10/02/2019
10/02/2019
10/02/2019
10/02/2019
10/02/12019
10022018
10402/2019

Checking Account 1D:

b A A G I I I I 4

Check Type Total:

Payee Type Total:

Check Type:
Cleared Void Void Date

Check

6
Check

Vendor

- Grand Tatall .o

Check Register by Type

Total without Voeids:
Total without Voids:

Total without Voids:

Checking AccountID: 6

Entity ID Entity Name
MCMIDANA DANA MCMILLAN
LITLAB THE LITERACY LAB
PROJECTLEA  Project Lead the Way, Inc
WALDO PHILWORLD, INC
KCPREMIERE KC PREMIERE TRANSPORTATION
OFFIELD ROGER OFFIELD
PAYPOOL Paypooi LLG
218STCENTUR  21st Century Therapy, P.C.
ALPHA ALPHA OMEGA PROJECT
EDOPS EDOPS

Void Total: 0.00

Void Total: 0.00

Void Total: 0.00

- Moid Total o

0.00. ...

,To_tal..w;thaut Vaids:

Page: 2
User I SAS

Check Amount

3,000,00
10,750.00
3,000.00
1,220.00
7,212.88
121.45
366.50
682.50
3,900.00
2,916.67

202,994.05
205,494.05
288,483.81

2845351



Dashboard
Brookside Charter School
July 2019 through September 2019

Kay Parformanca Indicator

Days of Cash Gross Margin Grants Invoiced FAR
(At Year End) Margin Invoiced (At Year End)

137 0%

Target > 45 days Targat > -5.0% Target > 0% Target> 75

Cash Foracast .

$3.80m
53.70m
$3.60m
$3.50m
$3.40m
$3.30m
$3.10m R
$3.0m
$2.80m
$2.80m

Jun  Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
©.= o' Budget Cash e Farecast Cash

Finangial Snapshot.

Actual Budget Variance Remaining
Revenue
Local Revenue 500,557 340,480 inm‘fs 1,661,726 1,678,089 ﬁ (16,373) 1,161,168
State Revenue 1,827,866 1,539,341 ,525 6,880,101 8,857,943 M (67,842) 5,262,238
Federal Revenue 93,204 132,092 11(38,388) 1,064,605 1,084,605 H {0) 971,401
Total Revenue 2,221,627 2,011,213 R 9,616,432 9,700,647 ﬁ {B4,215) 7,394 805
Expenses
Salaries 1,321,854 1,339,048 I 17,194 5,459,124 5,356,190 =R (102,934) 4,137,270
Benefits and Taxes 329,704 330,340 636 1,416,136 1,321,360 M (94.776) 1,086,432
Staff-Related Costs 47,753 45,382 {2,371) 135,727 181,527 87,974
Rent 108,050 111,300 3,250 445,200 445,200 337,180
Occupancy Service 143,187 123,750 §(19,437) 483,000 495,000 339,813
Student Expense, Direct 207,141 220,852 13,711 692,004 883,409 otz E 484,863
Student Expense, Indirsct 27,023 67,025 140,002 270,189 268,100 §  {2,089) 243,166
Office & Business Expense 170,756 170,174 (582) 636,720 680,696 K21 43,978 465,063
Transporiation 8,554 16,875 7,321 63,500 63,500 ! {0) 54,945
Total Ordinary Expenses 2,364,022 2,423,746 '-'g;§9,724 9,601,600 9,694,983 ;EES},SSS 7.237,578
Net Operating Income (142,394) (411,833) gsﬁa:m 14,833 5,665 ; 9,168 157,227
Extraordinary Expenses
tnterest - - P - - i - -
Total Extraordinary Expenses - - £ - - - i - -
Total Expenses 2,364,022 2,423,746 ES-Q, 24 9,601,800 9,694,983 1@{&1383 7,237,578
Net [ncome (142,394) {211,838 7] 14,533 5,665 9,168 157,227
Cash Flow Adjustments (229,168) - C=x=mm0%168) (18,300) - B (18,300 210,868
Change in Cash 1371,562) (411,533) 730,271 (3.457) 5,665 CEEED) 368,005
warde Unpaid Unrequested
5451 - Tifle | 360,728 68,234 282 495 274,112
5461 - Title iVa 24,829 4,703 20,128 18,809
5465 - Title 1 37,890 7177 30,713 28,772
5441 - IDEA 112,780 19,904 13,090 89,700 92,886
5412 + Medicaid 120,000 33,800 - 120,000 120,000
Subictal 656,238 155,402 93,204 563,034 534,637
% of Award Amount 24% 14% 86% 81%




Gain/(l.oss)

s BDINIO o o s

Forecast Budgeted Change

Enroliment; K-8 709 §98 749 -51 6886

Attendance % 85.3% 93.3% 92.0% 0.3% 0.32f

Attrition 5.00% -5,00% I -

Regular Term K-8 ADA 652 651 680 (29) 4.2

Pre-K ADA 21 22 - )

Summer ADA 31 31 28

Total ADA 705 705 708

FRL % of ADA 100.0% 99.5% 0.0% u.ué'fi;

FRI Count 51 680 (29} 4,218

FRL Weight 107 114.27 @) 6.2

LEP % ADA 3.38% 3.56% 02%

LEP Count 22.00 24.21 2)

LEP Weight 2.83 3.90 )

TEP % ADA 9.83% 9.00% 0.93% 10,398

IEP Count 64.70 61.20 3.50

|EP Weight " - 0.C000

Tolal Wada 8143 B26.5 12 25k

Per Wada Payment 8,637.33 8,540.00 97.33 1.14%

State Revenue Projection 5 8,927,492 §$ 6,052,757 & (25,264} «0.36%
) Fricr yea; {\djusfmem~~ s e s e 5 e e 42.482 S T $ S 42,.489.,_.

Net State Rev Projection $ 6885010 % 6852757 % (67,726) R

Classroom Trust Fund 5 281,784 § 281,356 § 428 0.1 5?4;

Basic Formula % 6603226 § 6671401 § (68,174) -1.02¢6



Income Statement

Brookside Charter School
July 2019 through September 2019

Statement “Budg
Ravenue

Local Revenue
5113 - Propasition C (Sales Tax) 189,076 194,207 {5.221) 751,575 777,188 £ (25,613}
5121 - Tuition 60,800 486,250 14,650 185,000 185,000 (0)
5141 - Interest 12,701 13,368 (868) 53,475 53,475 (0)
5181 - Focd - Adults 174 o 174 200 0 200
5173 - Student Mbrship Dues/participation 80 ] 80 3,280 0 3,280
5181 - Bac 27,767 33,858 (8,100) 135,470 135,470 (D)
5192 - Donations 204,100 52,697 151,403 526,066 526,966 0
5198 - Miscellansous Revenue 5,760 0 5,760 5,760 0 g 5,760
Total Local Revenue 506,557 3%0,480 160,078 | 1,661,728 1,678,008 = 16,373]

State Revenue
5311 - Basic Formula 1,565,696 1,467,729 97,967 | 6,603,226 6,671,498 == (68,270)
5312 - Transportation 440 437 3 1,748 1,748 0
5319 - Classroom Trust Fund 61,730 70,339 (8,608) 281,784 281,358 428
§333 - School Food Service 0 835 (838) 3,343 3,343 (0)
Total State Revenus 1627,868 1,530,341 88525 | 6,800,101 6,057,043 (67,847]

Federal Revenue
5412 - Medicaid 0 30,000 (30,000) 120,000 120,000 (0)
5441 - Idea 13,090 0 13,080 112,790 112,790 {0)
5442 - ECSE 0 489 (489) 1,857 1,857 0
5445 - Food Service-Lunch 0 71,300 {71,300) 286,200 285,200 ()
5446 - Food Service-Breakfast 3] 30,302 {30,302) 121,210 121,210 0
5451 - Title | 68,234 0 68,234 380,729 360,728 (0)
5461 - Title lva 4703 1] 4703 24,829 24,829 0
5465 - Title ki 7177 0 7177 37,890 37,880 (0)
Total Federal Revenue 93,204 132,092 {38,888) 1,064,605 1,084,605 [{2)]

Total Revenue 2,221,627 2,011,913 209,715 9,616,432 9,700,647 (84,7215]



Expenses

Salaries
11118111 - ES Instruction Cert FT 376,558 365,163 (11,395)l 1,442,667 1,460,654 = 17,986
1111-6121 - ES Instruction Cert Subs 480 0 {480) 480 ] | (480)
1111-6131 - ES Instruction Supp Pay 0 1,876 1,875 6,563 7,500 } 938
1111-6151 * ES Instruction NG FT 45 914 42,545 (3,368) 154,408 170,181 [ a] 15,775
1111-6152 - ES Instruction Aides 74,662 99,971 25,309 421,562 399,883 on (21,679)
1111-8153 - ES Instruction Substitute Salarie 200 0 (200) 0 0 i Q)
1111-8181 - ES Instruction NG PT 4,000 0 (4,000) 28,000 0 . ] {28,000}
1131-8111 - MS Instruction Cert FT 197,009 230,495 33,486 927,505 921,980 B {5,526)
1131-6181 - MS Instruction Supp Pay o 1,875 1,875 5,825 7,500 i 1,875
11316151 - MS Instruction NC FT £4,650 21,373 (33,278) 79,767 85,490 'g 5,734
1191-6131 - Summer Instruction Supp Pay 0 22,500 22,500 0,000 90,000 ! 0
1224-8111 - Special Education Cert FT 82,194 91,999 9,805 423,919 367,097 - {55,922}
1221-5121 - Special Education Gert Subs 6,318 0 (6,818) 8,818 0 [ {6,818)
1221.8151 - Special Education NG FT 17,648 0 (17,648) 17,648 0 ] (17,648)
1221-8152 - Special Edugation Aides 11,030 16,600 5,579 60,856 66,436 ¥ 5,579
1421-6111 - Student Athletics Cert FT 14,200 14,200 0 56,800 56,800 | 0
1421-6131 - Student Athletics Supp Pay 0 8,025 B,025 24,075 32,100 i 8,025
21228151 - Counseling Nc Ft 38,330 38,330 0 153,320 153,320 {0
2134-6151 - Nursing Ne Ft 20,433 20,433 0 81,733 81,733 0
2213-5131 - Professional Davelopement Sup) 19,128 20,500 1,372 80,628 82,000 1,372
2222-6151 - Library Nc Ft 10,923 10,923 {0) 43,683 43,693 {0}
23016131 ExEC‘Ame!j"SVUpQ'Pay' T 1 B ) e '(85‘1-} S ﬁ551 L TR PRI (651)
7321-6151 - Exec Admin Nc Ft 40,253 &0.255" o 161,012 181,012 0
2328-6111 - Other Exec Admin Cert Ft 33,120 33,120 (@ 132,480 132,480 {0)
2329-6131 - Other Exec Admin Supp Pay 3,200 o (3,299) 3,200 o I {3,299)
2329-8151 + Other Exac Admin Nc Ft 41,500 41,509 (@ 166,038 166,038 {0}
2331-6151 - It Admin Nc Ft 14,057 14,057 (0) 58,228 56,228 [10)]
2411-8112 - Building Admin Cert Ft Admin 76,560 76,560 {0) 306,241 306,240 (0)
2511-6151 - Business Office NC FT 20,000 20,000 o 80,000 80,000 v,
2542-6131 - Fadilities Supp Pay 1,455 0 (1,455) 1,455 0 {1,455)
2542-6151 - Facllities N¢ Ft 33,738 33,739 0 134,955 134,055 0
2542-6161 - Facilities N¢ Pt 18,102 6,250 (11,852) 35,852 26,000 = {11,852)
2562-8151 - Food Preparation NC FT 34,790 34,790 (0) 139,159 139,158 i (0)
2644-6131 - Professional Development Nonlr 6,683 5,750 {833) 23,833 23,000 { {833)
3812-8131 - Aftarschool Supp Pay 495 14,500 14,005 52,695 58,000 i 5,305
3812-6151 - Afierschool Nc Ft 12,490 11,703 (787) 47,600 48,814 ] (786)
3812-6161 - Afterschool Nc Pt 10,674 0 (10,574) 10,574 0 B {10,574)
Total Salaries 1,321,864 1,339,048 17194 | 5.459,124 5,355,100 e (102,934]



Banefits and Taxes

1111-6211
1111-6221
111-6231

1111-6241
1411-6271
1131-6211
1131-8221
1131-6231

1131-6241

1131-6271
1191-6231

1221-6231

21226231

21226241
2134-5221
2134-6231

2134-6241
2213-6231

2213-6232 -

2213-6241
2222-6221
2222-6231

2222-6241
2321-6221
2321-6231

2321-6281
2321-6271
2329.6211
2329-8221
2329-6231

2329-5241
2331-6221
2331-6231

23318241
2411-6211
2411-6231

2411-6241
Z511-8221
2511-8231

2511-6241
2542-6221
2542-6231

2542-6241
2542-6271
2562-6221
2562-6231

- ES Instruction Gert PRS
- ES Instrugtion NG PRS
+ ES Instruction Soc Sec
1111-6232 -

ES Instruction Medicare

- ES Instruction Emp Ins

- ES Instruction Unemp

- MS Instruction Cert PRS
- MS Insiruction NC PRS
- M8 Instruction Soc Sec
1131-6232 -

MS Instruction Medicare

- MS Instruction Emp Ins

- MS Instruction Unemp

- Summer [nstruction Soc Sec
1191-6232 -
1221-6211 -
1221-6221 -

Summer Instruction Medicare
Special Education Cert PRS
Special Education NC PRS

- Special Education Soc Sec
1221-6232 -
1221-6241 -
1221-6271 -
1421-6211 -
14216231 -
1421-6232 -
14216241 -
14216271 -
21228221 -

Special Education Medicare
Special Education Emp Ins
Special Education Unemp
Student Athietics Cert PRS
Student Athletics Soc Sec
Student Athletics Medicare
Student Athletics Emp Ins
Student Athletics Unemp
Counseling Nc Prs

- Counseling Scc Sec
2122-6232 -

Coungeling Medicare

- Counseling Emp Ins
- Nursing Nc Prs

- Nursing Soc Sec
2134-6232 -

Mursing Medicare

- Mursing Emp [ns
+ Professional Developement Soc
Professional Developement Med
- Professional Developement Emg
- Library N¢ Prs

- Library Soc Sec
22226232 -

Library Medicare

- Library Emp Ins

« Exec Admin Nc Prs

+ Exec Admin Soc Sec
2321-6232 -
2321-8241

Exec Admin Medicare
Exec Admin Emp Ins

+ Exec Admin We

« Exec Admin Unemp

+ Other Exec Admin Cert Prs
+ Other Exec Admin Nc Prs

- Other Exec Admin Soc Sec
2329.62332 -

Other Exec Admin Medicare

+ Other Exec Admin Emp Ins
- It Admin Nc Prs

- It Admin Soc Sec
2331-6232 -

[t Admin Medicare

- It Admin Emp Ins

- Building Admin Cert Prs
- Building Admin Soc Sec
24116232 -

Building Admin Medicare

- Bullding Admin Emp Ing
- Business Office NC PRS
- Business Office Scc Sec
2511-6232 -

Business Office Medicare

- Business Office Emp Ins
- Facilities Nc Prs

- Facilities Soc Sec
2542-6232 -

Facilities Medicare

- Fadilities Emp Ins
- Faciliies Unemp
» Food Preparation NC PRS
- Food Preparation Soc Sec
25626232 -

Food Preparation Medicare

39,539
13,081
29,935
7,001
32,889
0
20,686
5,738
14,888
3,482
21,166
0

0

0
8,630
3,011
7,040
1,846
8,674

1,481
774
181

2,828

4,025
2,379
558
a7
2,145
1,230
288
973
1,140
267
1,409
1,147
651
152
958
4,207
2,506
586
1,304
10,314

3478
4,359
4,595
1,074
6,238
1,476

803

188
2,406
8,039
4,590
1,073
3,998
2,100
1,191

279
1,161
3,043
3,235

757
2,052

3,653
2,035
476

41,081
18,033
31,502
7,389
35,250
721
25,931
2,404
15,732
3,679
15,750
52
1,395
326
10,350
1,858
6,734
1,575
7,500
121
1,508
1,378
322
750

4,312
2,376

556
2,250
2,209
1,287

208
1,500
1,271

297

1,228
677
158
750

4,528

2,498
584
750

8,085
500

3,726

4,670

4,627

1,082

4,500

1,581
872
204
750

8,613

4,747

1,110

3,000

2,250

1,240
290
750

3,796

2,479
580

1,500

83

3,914

2,157
504

1,542
2,853
1,658

527
131
30
{1,408}
82
a7
6
(208)
302
(1)
@
(554)
(4,249)
500
248
311
22
8
(738)
105
&9
18
(1,658)
574
157
37
{698)
150
49
11
@11
253
755)
(77
(552)
g3
261
122
29

162,141
68,211
128,163
28,506
157,685
0
104,603
8,626
62,084
14,520
79,080
0
5,580
1,305
47,928
8,741
31,318
7,324
34,567
0
8,300
4,908
1,148
11,315
0
17,248
9,509
2,224
191
9,195
5,031
1,177
3,889
4,953
1,159
6,161
4,915
2682
627
3,520
18,114
9,994
2,337
5,219
41,257
0
14,504
18,879
18,478
4,321
20,952
6,328
34T
799
9,623
34,452
18,830
4404
15,984
9,000
4,911

© 1,149
4,544
17,339
10,673
2,496
8,208
0
15,655
8,505
1,988

164,324
84,132
126,369
20,554
141,000
2,885
103,723
0,618
£2,928
14,717
£3,000
207
5,580
1,305
41,400
7,474
26,935
6,209
30,000
483
8,390
5512
1,289
3,000
25
17,248
9,506
2,223
9,000
9,195
5,067
1,185
6,000
5,084
1,189
0
4915
2,709
634
3,000
18,114
9,983
2,335
3,000
24,261
2,000
14,904
18,679
18,508
4,329
18,000
8,326
3,486
815
3,000
34,452
18,987
4,440
12,000
9,000
4,960
1,160
3,000
15,182
9,917
2,318
8,000
330
15,655
8,628
2,018

2,182
{4,078)
207
49
{16,665}

{2,952)
{0)

69

16
{6,623)
Q)

157

37
(3,984)

0

49
12
(1,644)
(2,156)
{756)



2562-6241 - Food Preparation Emp Ins 3,998 3,000 (998) 16,022 12,000 L {4,022)

2562-6271 - Food Preparation Unemp 0 36 38 0 145 145

2644-6231 - Professionai Development Nonlr 302 356 (35) 1,461 1,426 {35)

2644-6232 + Professional Development Nonlr g2 83 (8 342 333 {8}

2644-8241 - Professional Development Nonlr 472 0 (472) 1,948 0 ! (1,9438)

2644-6271 - Professional Development Nonlr 0 2 2 0 9 9

3812-6221 - Afterschool Ne Prs 1,203 1,317 114 5,241 8,287 26

3812.6231 - Afterschool Soc Sec 1,434 1,625 190 8,348 6,408 | {349)

3812-6232 - Afterschool Medicare 335 380 45 1,601 1,520 (82}

3812-6241 - Afterschool Emp Ins 1,002 750 (252) 4,008 3,000 [ (1,008)

3812-6271 - Afterschool Unemp 0 67 &7 0 270 270

Total Benefits and Taxes 329,704 330,340 636 1,416,136 1,321,360 194,776}
Staff-Related Costs )

2213-6319 - Professional Developement Prof 26,628 35,882 9,254 97,727 143,527  casem| 45,800

2213-6343 - Professional Developement Trav 0 750 750 1,000 3,000 2,060

2243-6371 - Professional Developement Dug 13,754 8,250 (7,504) 25,000 25,000 {0)

2213-6411 - Professional Developement Sup) 6,362 2,000 {4,362) 10,000 8,000 : (2,000}

2644-8319 - Professional Development Nonlr 671 0 {671) (Q) 0 4]

2644.6343 - Professional Development Nonlr o] 500 500 2,000 2,000 0

2644-8411 - Professional Development Nonfr 339 0 (339) () 0 0

Total Staff-Related Costs 47,753 45,382 {2,371) 136,727 181,627 45,800
Rent

2542.6333 - Facilities Rent 108,050 111,300 3,250 445 200 445,200 0

Total Rent T T 0808k 11800 5,250 a45'260,k445,200 L 4]
Occupancy Service oo B oo

26426319 - Fadilities Prof Serv 7,741 1,250 (6,481) 8,000 5,000 i {3,000)

2542-6331 - Facilities Janitorial 36,000 33,000 0 144,000 144,000 0

2542-8332 - Facilities Rep & Mait A5 473 25,125 {20,348) 100,500 100,500 0

25428335 - Facilifies Water/sewer 1,589 4,500 2,911 18,000 18,000 {0}

2542-8336 - Fadilities Trash Remov 1,675 1,750 75 7,000 7,000 (0)

2542-6339 - Facilities Oth Prop Serv 2,533 2,375 (158) 9,500 8,500 0

2542-6361 - Facilities Phone/internet 5,847 3,000 (2,847) 12,000 12,000 {0)

2542-6411 - Facilities Supplies 7,454 9,250 1,798 37,000 37,000 (0)

2542-6412 - Technology Supplies ] 750 750 3,000 3,000 {0}

2542-6481 - Facilities Electricity 34,081 29,000 (5,081) 116,000 116,000 0

2542-8482 - Facilities Gas 184 2,250 2,068 9,000 9,000 (0}

2543-6319 - Care and Upkeep of Grounds Se 0 3,750 3,750 15,000 15,000 0

2543-6332 - Repairs And Maintenance 0 3,750 3,750 0 15,000 1) 15,000

2546-6319 - Security Sves Prof Serv 809 1,000 391 4,000 4,000 {0}

Total Occupancy Service 143,187 123,750 (19,437) 483,000 495,000 £1 12,000
Student Expense, Direct

1114-6319 - ES Instruction Prof Serv 38,387 16,763 (21,624) 63,050 67,050 3,100

1111-8371 - Dues And Memberships 0 1,750 1,760 7,000 7,000 {0}

1111-6411 - ES Instruction Supplies 21,323 15,230 {5,084} 31,455 80,955 g 29,500

1111-8412 - ES Instruction Tech Supplies 7,250 962 (6,287) 3,850 3,850 E {0}

1111-8431 - Es Instruct Textbooks 44 8,750 8,708 18,000 27,000 }J 9,000

1431-6319 - MS Instruction Prof Serv 13,680 8,750 (4,929) 3,015 35,000 33,985

1131-6371 - Dues And Memberships 0 131 131 o 524 524

1131-6411 - MS [nstruction Supplies 2,995 8,582 5,588 33,830 34,330 500

1131-6412 - MS Instructicn Tech Supplies 2,250 25 (2,225) 100 100 {0}

1131-6431 - Textbocks 2,781 1,763 {1,029} 2,250 7,050 4 4,800

1191-6319 - Summer Instruction Prof Serv 9,775 o (8,775) 0 o (0)

11981-8391 - Other Purchased Services 0 31,125 31,125 88,000 124,500 [ am] 25,500

1191-8411 - Summer Instruction Supplies 0 500 500 3,000 2,000 q' (1,000)

1221-8311 + Special Education Instruc Serv c 28,500 28,500 114,000 114,000 ';

1221-6319 - Special Education Prof Serv 8] 5,000 5,000 9] 20,000 F{]

1221-8411 - Special Education Suppiies 1,690 1,000 (690) 4,000 4,000 !

14146319  Student Activities Prof Serv 12,670 14,375 1,708 52,000 57,500 1’]

1441-8371 - Stu Act Dues And Memberships 500 0 (500) 500 0 q'

1411-6411 - Student Activities Supplies 2150 10,500 8,350 31,500 42,000 ﬂ

14216319 - Student Athletics Prof Serv 1,000 3,587 2,587 8,050 14,350 F

1421-8411 + Student Athletics Supplies 304 0 (304) 304 0 ]

19831-6311 - Sped Tuition Other Districts Insir 19,750 ] (19,750) 0 0 E

2162-6319 - Ot Services Prof Serv 536 o] (536) 3,600 o IJ;

2172-6319 - P{ Services Prof Serv 146 0 (148) 4,000 0 Ii

2191-6319 - Occupatlonal Therapy Prof Serv 6,198 Q (6,198) 12,600 0 Illl

2225-6338 - Rentals Of Computers And Relar 20,862 3,750 (7,112) 40,000 15,000 Bl

2225-6411 - Instructiona! Technology Supplie 3,035 0 (3,035) 7,000 0 ni

222568412 - Technology Supplies 38,182 60,500 22,368 145,000 242,000

3812-6319 - Afterschool Prof Serv 300 1,250 950 4,200 5,000

3812-8411 - Afterschool Supplies 1,874 50 {1,324) 1,000 200

Total Student Expense, Direct 207 141 220,852 13,711 632,004 883,409




Student Expense, Indirect

2114-8412 - Technology Supplies G 1,875 1,878 7,500 7,500 0
2122-6319 - Counseling Prof Serv o 75 75 300 300 0
2122-6411 - Counseling Supplies 0 75 75 300 300 0
2134-6411 - Nursing Supplies 179 0 179) 498 1] 1 {498}
2222-6319 - Library Prof Serv o] 1,250 1,250 5,000 5,000 g
2222-8431 - Library Textbooks 1,591 0 {1,581} 1,681 o] {1,591)
2222-6441 - Library Books ¢] 1,750 1,780 7.000 7,000 {0]
2562-6411 - Food Preparation Suppliss 1,185 1,750 565 7,000 7,000 {0)
2562-6471 - Food Preparation Snack 24,069 60,250 36,181 241,000 241,000 {0}
Total Student Expense, Indirect 27,023 87,025 40,002 270,189 268,100 [ [£,085)
Office & Business Expense
2311-6315 - Board Audit Q 2,250 2,250 9,000 9,000 E g
2311-6317 - Board Legal 5610 5,000 (610) 32,000 20,000 = {12,000}
2311-6411 - Board Supplies i} 375 375 500 1,500 ' II 1,000
2321-6319 - Exec Admin Prof Serv 29,571 37,378 7.804 83,000 149,500 66,500
2321-6343 - Exec Admin Travel 121 0 {121} 524 0 i (524)
2321-63562 - BExec Admin Liability Insurance 31,148 21,125 (10,023} 84,500 84,600 }1 0
2321-8361 - Bxec Admin Phons/Intarnet 0 375 375 1,600 1,600 Il (O
2321-8371 - Bxec Admin Dues and Members 0 1,750 1,750 3,000 7,000 [) 4,000
2321-8411 - Exec Admin Supplies 12,251 8,250 (4,001) 49,500 33,000 & ] (16,500)
2322-8319 - Community Servicas Prof Serv 18,673 33,375 14,702 133,500 133,500
2322-8411 - Communily Servicas Supplies 1,863 450 (1,213) 0 1,800
2331-6316 - It Admin Data Process 28,5625 24,000 (4,525) 96,000 96,000
2331-6411 « It Admin Supplies 9,535 0 (9,535) (0) 0
2411-6411 - Building Admin Supplies 0 150 150 200 800
2511-6319 + Business Office Prof Serv 0 500 500 2,000 2,000
2511-6411 - Business Office Supplies 0 500 500 2,000 2,000
2525-6319 + Financial Accounting Services Pi 33,659 32,750 (909) 131,000 131,000
2525-6412 - Fin Acc Sves Tech Supplies v} 1,949 1,949 7,796 7.798
Total Office & Business Expense 170,756 170,174 (582) 836,720 680,686
Transporiation
2551-6341 - Transportation - Contracted, Nor 6,856 10,000 3,144 40,000 40,000
2551-8342 - Transportation - Contracted, Nor 1,698 5,875 4,177 23,500 23,600
Tatal Transportation 8,554 15,875 7,321 63,500 63,500
Tolal Expenses 2,364,022 2423,746 £9,724 9,601,600 9,604,983 T
Net Income (142,394) {411,838 269,430 14,832 5,665 ] 9,168
Cash Flow Statement Actual Budget Varlance Forecast Budaet - Variance
Net Income (142,384)  (411,833) 289,439 14,833 5,665 4] 9,168
GCash Flow Adjusiments
Cther Operating Activities
1211 - Afr - Exiended Day, Net 0 0 a i ] a
1213 - Receivable-basic Formula 0 0 ] ] 0 0
1220 - Other Accounts Receivable 0 0 D ] ] 0
1411 - Prepaid Expenditures 10,314 ] 10,314 (o) ] {0}
1413 - Depesit On Building (18,300) 0 (18,300) (18,300) ¢ = {18,300)
1598 - Remove from operations 0 a a 0 o 0
2111 - Accounts Payable - General (219,877) 0 (219,877} 0 o 0
2113 - Payable- Bsds Re Holdings 36,860 o 35,850 0 0 1}
2119 - Deferred Revenueg 0 0 o v 0 0
2151 - Federal Income Tax Payable (€0) 0 (20) 0 0 0
2152 - Oasdi (soc Sec) Payable (149) 0 {148) (0) i {0}
2153 - Medicare Tax Payable (35) 0 (35) (0) 0 (0)
2155 - Missouri Income Tax Payable 3 Q {3) 0 D a
2156 - Group Health And Life Insurance Pays (38,160} 0 {36,160) 0 0 o
2157 - Lit Payable 1,878 0 1,878 {0) 0 {0)
2159 - Non-teacher Retirement Payable (825) 0 (825) (0} a {0}
2160 - 403b Payable 340 0 340 0 1] 0
2181 - Other Deductions Payable, Incl Garn 0 0 0 0 0 0
2183 - Other Insurance Payable (12) 0 (12) 0 0 0
2165 - Kce Tax Payable {2,100) 0 (2,100} (0) 0 (0}
Total Other Operating Activities (225,168) [ (229,188) {18,300} i = {15,300)
Facilities Project Adjustments '
1529 - Add to facilities 0 0 0 0 ] 0
Total Facilities Project Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 4]
Total Cash Flow Adjusiments (229,168) 0 (229,168) (18,300) 0 = {18,300)
Change in Cash (371,562) (411,833) 40,271 (3,467} 5,665 ﬁ (9,132)







Year-To-Date Annual Forecast

Actual Budget  Variance Foreceist Budget Variance Remuaining
Revenue W
Lecal Revenue 500,557 340,480 160,078 wkmwp_wmm 1,678,099 (16,373) 1,161,159
State Revenue 1627866 1530341  88.525 6,890,101 6,957,943 (67,842} sogeoe O REVENUE: $84K BEHIND .
Federal Revenue 93.204 132,092 {38.888) H.cmw,mom 1,084,605 (o) g71,401 H%.Mﬁm%ﬂwwﬁwmﬁowwﬁmﬂﬂm. n%%ﬂﬂmwwmmm
Total Revenue 2,221,627 2,011,913 200,715 9,616,432 9,700,647 (84,215) @9  7.394.805 affected by a decrease in enrollment.
|
Expenses _ ® EXPENSES: $93K AHEAD
Salaries 1321854 1339048 17,104 5.450.124 5356100 {202,634) 4137270 Increased salary and benefits costs
Benefits and Taxes 320,704 330,340 636 H_N_..mpmhmm 1,321,360 (04,776) 1,086.432 have been mitigated by decrease in
; 3rd-party expenses.
Staff-Related Costs 47,753 48,382 (2371} 135,727 181,527 45,800 87.974
Rent 108,050 111,300 3250 ﬁmm.moo 445,200 0 337150
Occupancy Service 143,187 123,750 {19,437} amw.ooo 495,000 12,000 320,813
Student Expense, Direct 267141 220,852 13.711 mw_m,og 883,409 103,405 484,863
Student Expense, Indirect 27.023 87,025 40,002 mmo.umm 268,100 (2,080} 243166 @ NET INCOME: HQX ahead
Office & Business Expense 170,756 170174 (582) mmmm.wmo 680,605 43,976 465,063
Hﬂmwmvo:mzo: . ) 8.554 15.875 7.321 m_m.moo 63,500 {©) 54.946
Total O_d_:mJ.. mxumsmmw. . mwmhn.mm 2,423,746 59,724 9,601,600 9,604,983 93383 7.237.578
Net Operating Income (142,304 (411,833) 269,430 14,833 5,665 0,168 157,227
Extroordinary Expenses
Interest - - - - - - -
Total Extraordinary Expenses - - - - - - -
Total Expenses 2,364,022 2,423,745 5a.724 4,601,600 9,694,083 93,383 @ 7,237,578
Net Income (142,304 {411,833) 269,439 14,833 5665 9168 &) 157,227
Cash Flow Adjustments {220,168} - (220,168) (18,300) - {18,300) 210,868
Change in Cash {371,562} (411,833} 40,271 {3,467} 5665 (9,232) 368,095













» Key Performance Indicators

= Forecast Overview

= Cash Forecast

= Forecast History

= Key Forecast Changes This Month
= Notable Forecast Variances

* Appendix: Financials

BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL. | SEPTEMBER 2010 AINANCIALS I PAGE ¢

PREPARED 10/22/2010 sEDORS






Days of Cash

Cash balance at year-end divided
by average daily expenses

120
100
80
60
40

20

0

137 DAYS OF CASH AT YEAR'S END

The school witt end the year with
137 days of cash. This is above the
recommended 60 days, and 19
maore day(s) thar last month

ZROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL | SEPTEMBER 2019 FINANCIALS | PAGE =

Gross Margin

Revenue less expenses, divided by
revenue

07 GROSS MARGIN

The forecasted net income is $15k,
which is $gk above the budget. it
yields a 0% gross margin.

PREPARED 10/22/2010 BRIEDOPS






Forecast Bucdlget Variance
Revenue $9.6m $9.7m -$84k
Expenses $9.6m $9.7m $a3k
Net Income $15k $6k $ok

ZROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL | SEPTEMBER 2015 FINANCIALS I PAGE 2

Variance Graphic

Comments

Most of the revenue variance YTD is related
to State Revenue. This month, Basic Formula
changed due to decreased ADA which was
offset by increased per-WADA payment
amount,

The $198k increase from budget in salary and
benefits is offset by the $2g1k decreasein
3rd-party expenses.

PREFARED 10/22/2018 m@ EpOPs






137 Days of Cash
at year’'s end

We forecast the school's year ending
cash balance as $3.68m,
5k below budget.

Of this $3.66m, $2.4m is tied up for
refinancing the New Market Tax Credit
loan, Operating cash is projected at
$1.26m, which is equivalent to 47 days of
Cash on Hand.

ZROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL | SEPTEMBER 201 FINANCIALS [ PACGE =

Actuals Forecast

Bz

="=Budget Cash ~B=Forecast Cash
PREPARED 10,22/ 2010 BRJEDOPS






Oct

Nov
Dec
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May

Jun

BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL | SEPTEMBER 2015 FINANCIALS | PAGE

=

Description of change
From SY18-19 Budget

Surmenier School moved o FY2o

Basic Forrmuia reduced: Salaries added: FY20 Summer School moved to Fyz2i

Team Lead updates reflected; Basic Formula changed with decreased ADA and

increased per-WADA payment; Prop C decreased

PREPARED 10/22/2010 m_m_maoﬁm






8580¢
yied[euiIsTzag
A0E weaxag ndugr

urtedrx

ruoT3lTSod
:zoq3exado
1ICIIH
rus3sAsqng

0132 TY "Tod






Monthly Projections
Brookside Chartar Schoc|
July 2019 through September 2019

Income Statement LI A . VI Deg L. Fetn AL A Mey T dun ] TOTAL Gommants
Revenue
Local Revanua
5113 - Proposliish G {Sales Tey 47,244 79430 82,402 82.500 52,500 62,500 52,500 82,500 82500 62,500 62,500 62,500 | 751,575 |Prap © Reduted by 25k
$121 - Tuition 17,550 8450 33,908 12,789 13,789 12789 13.752 12,789 11788 13,783 13,788 13,780 | 85000
5141 - Interast 24 9,264 1192 4.530 4520 4510 4530 4,530 4530 4530 €530 4530 |  mars
151 - Food - Aduits n 73 L] 3 a 3 3 3 4 El k] 3 20
5173 - Student Marship Duesh 0 55 26 k] 56 58 58 RE 358 358 358 58 2280
5181 - Baa 285 11,878 15,628 11,087 11,987 11,867 1987 11,9897 11967 11987 11,887 11,987 135,470
192 - Banations 1,500 150,100 2,500 36,874 3580 35474 35874 38,874 25874 25,074 35874 5374 | 520,986
5198 - Miseellaneows Revenued 2433 298 2,858 8 q 1] 0 o 1] ] o [+} 5750
“Talal Local Reverue 121,301 260,544 1BTIZ[ iZmbis et 123019 129015 128019 128013 125018 1ZG018 120010 | 1,861,728
Stale Revenua
5311 » Basic Formula 505,828 491,858 SB7,910 | 550720 559720 559738 559728 530726 SGA774 ST 559726 550728 | 6693228 |ADA reduction oifsut by lncreasa in par-WADA payment
5312 - Transpartation 7 148 4r 5 145 145 145 145 1345 145 145 145 17¢8
5318 - Claseroom Trust Fund 18,753 21,267 | 250 24450 24450 24,450 26,450 4450 24450 24450 Ma50 | 20784
5533 - School Food Sarvice 0 1] [ n ar4 an an an kAl i an an 3343
Tolal Siate Revenue 526,728 313,371 5BB,767 [ 684693 58460  §84F33  494Ha)  G84GA1 584603 6B4,093  SE4GUJ  564.68F | 6230101
Federal Revenuz
5412 - Madlicald ] ] 0 13,331 13,333 13222 13323 1331 13,333 13,333 13833 138 | 120088
5441 + Idea ] ) 13,080 11078 11,078 11078 11072 11,078 1 11078 11075 1o | uzm
5442 + ECSE [ o @ 217 217 217 217 nr a7 257 217 217 1,07
5445 - Food Service-Lunch [ o o s 080 aL6E0 31698 31,889 31,899 31,988 3,669 av689 | zesase
6445 - Food Service-Braaktast o [ v 13,458 13,488 13,480 13,468 13458 13,468 13452 13,468 13468 | 525310
5461 - Titte | o o BB,234 32483 32,409 32458 32,489 32,458 32430 az7468 32499 32408 K70
5481 - Title Iva [ ] 4,703 2.039 e 228 223 2,238 2230 2,236 2,238 223 |  Man
5465 - Title Il u @ 7177 2413 3413 3413 3412 3441 3413 3413 3413 2413 | 37490
Tolal Federal Revenus [1] o B3204 1 TI07923 1070633 50793 1070931 107051 107533  I00.0%d 107443 107.039 | Taesscs
Tola! Revenue 647028 Trad1e BOD,684 } 21845  G23645 824046 821645 621645 821845 @21845  B71545  G21,648 | 5,596.432
Expenses
Salartlas
11116111 - ES Instructon Ce| 123,199 128,570 126,790 § 118457 118487 116457 113457 118457 U0AST 116457 19BAST  41BAST | 1442887
1111-5121 - ES Instruction Ce| 0 400 [ [ o [ [ ] a a 2 9
1111-8121 - ES Instruction Su ] o [ €25 625 625 825 625 625 azs 825 1,563 0563
1111-8151 - ES Instruction Ng 15,305 15,305 15,405 12,055 12.055 12055 42,055 12,066 12,055 12,055 12.055 12,855 154,406
1111-5152 - ES instruction Aic] 28,827 24,806 24927 § 31544 ELETES 8,544 18,544 8,549 39,544 48,544 38,544 B4 | 421562
1111-6153 - ES Instruction Su [ o 200 (22 22 122 122 2] (22 (22} 22) o) [
11116181 - ES Instruclicn NG o 1333 2,667 2687 2667 2EBT 2,667 2,667 2,887 2,867 2,687 2807 28,009
1131-8111 - 143 Instruction C 65,739 85521 65739 | 41166 81,166 81,168 §1.168 81,165 01,188 ETR I TRT Bi466 | P2E48
1131-8121 - ME Instrucllen 8 0 ] [ 825 625 525 825 625 625 6235 825 825 5425
11316151 - MS Instruction N 18,247 18,217 18217 2,780 2,790 2,780 2790 2,798 2790 2,790 2740 70| 7RIST
11915131 - Summer Instruct 0 0 0 [ o [ [ 0 ) 1 a 90,000 | 80,600 |FY20 Summer Schodl expanse retuned 1o FYZ0
1221-5111 - Special Education 23423 27552 az19|  argew 37,960 17869 37959 37.969 47,968 37960 37868 MGE | 42290
1221-5121 - Specla! Education [ 3,128 3,690 [ [ [ 0 0 [ [ ¢ El (23]
12218151 - Special Educatian 3458 7.095 7,005 [ [ [ [ o [ 0 o E] 17848
72216152 - Speclel Educationy 5,558 2747 2,747 5,576 §538 5,536 5538 551 5538 5,836 5538 5528 [LFd
14216111 » Stucent Alhletics 4,73 4738 4733 47133 4m 415 4733 471 4733 4733 %733 4,733 55,200
14218131 - Slucent Alhletics ] [} 0 2575 2675 2675 2675 2,875 2875 2,875 2575 2675 24,675
2122:5151 - Counsaling N F 20 2777 12777 12777 12,777 12777 23T 2.7 1217 2777 12277 12297 | 153370
2134-8151 - Hursing Ne Ft 8281 85811 8511 8A1 8311 €511 6811 8,811 8514 8811 8,811 611 1,723
22155131 - Professional Dev 6250 G429 6,438 6833 san 6833 64m 8,831 5833 663 5,833 6,833 20,529
2222-8161 - Library No FL 3,801 3641 3641 364 3841 3841 1641 3,641 3641 3841 361 3641 43522
2321-5131 - Exec Admin Supg] [ 651 o o ] [ o [} [ [ 0 ¢ 651
2321-5151 - Exec Admin Ne Fy 13418 13418 13,418 13410 13418 13418 12,413 13.418 13418 13418 13,416 13418 | 161,612
2328-8111 - Qlher Exag Admi 11,040 11,040 11,040 11,040 11,040 11,040 11,049 11,040 11040 11,040 11,080 L0 | s3zaen
23205131 - Olher Exee Admii 741 4,278 1,258 0 ] 0 a T ] Q o [ 2299
2329-6161 - Other Exec Admir| 13,83 13836 13,836 12,899 13.835 1383 13,6835 12,828 131836 13,838 13,838 13816 | 508
2331-8151 - It Admin N FL 4,806 4,686 4,688 4,686 4,E58 4588 4585 4688 4 bA6 4586 4589 48L6 45,408
24118112 - Building Admin C 26,500 25,520 25,520 25520 25.520 2520 BEN 2B50 25620 25,520 25520 25520 305741
2511-6161 - Bushnass Offics 6687 6,657 6,587 &567 £.587 5567 6957 5857 5.667 8,867 5,867 5,567 0,000
2542.8131 - Facilites Supy Pel 0 727 27 L] o ° ] 3 [ 0 [ [ 4455
2542-6151 - Pacliites No Ft 11,248 11,246 11,246 11,268 11.248 1226 1,248 14,246 11248 11,245 1,246 11,205 | 12¢988
2542-8164 + Factifes Nc Pt 4,025 apT3 5,105 2083 2,083 2083 2083 2,083 2,083 2,883 2.083 2023 36ESZ
2562-6151 - Food Preparation 11,587 11,597 11,897 1,597 11,587 11.597 1,587 11547 11597 11,597 11,597 1597 | 133,159
2644-£134 - Professianal Davd 2,260 2,167 2,167 1917 1817 1947 1977 1917 1917 1,917 1017 1917 23833
3692-8131 - Aftarscheo! Supp 0 300 195 5300 5800 5850 5.800 5,800 5,800 5,600 5,860 5200 | 52635
3B12-6151 - Afterschoat Na FI 3,801 4,156 4,433 1301 2901 3501 3501 LX) 3904 3,901 3801 3501 47,560
36126161 - Afterschoot Ne P 0 5,280 5205 0 8 3 [} 4 ] 10574
Tolal Salaries 422,852 448,708 45085 49597 439892 4au502  MG582 440587 449502  4A9532  4aU.592 540,530 | 5454724






Benelits and Taxss

11116211 - ES Inshuction Cef 12,836 13,280 13,313 2,435 2438 12478 16,338 14213 14215 JLEIE) 14245 15248 | a1
11115221 - ES Instruction N 4224 4382 4,504 5593 5303 5593 8322 8,382 8,392 6,392 8352 6,382 68,214
1111-6231 - £5 Inginiefion Se 9773 10,022 10,140 10.658 0,688 10.6E6 10,658 i0.635 10,568 10,666 18626 W | 25,182
1111-6232 - ES Instnuction Mg 2,285 2,344 23n 2402 24559 2409 2,459 2489 2499 2253 2513 29,506
11116241 - E8 Insluntion Eny 9712 1850 1227 13554 13,864 13,868 13.864 13,884 12,884 1355 13884 | 15TEGS
1111-6271 - £5 Instruction L L] [ 0 v [ o o 9 0 L] o ]
11316214 + MS Inslruction Cg 5,502 6,81 8,903 £.522 8522 2,740 8,740 2.740 8,740 740 amo | 104503
11316221 - MS Inslruction N 1812 1913 1913 203 293 325 315 315 335 325 335 8,626
1121-6231 - M3 |nsiruction 5o 6006 4503 4,973 £244 5,244 5244 5,244 B2 5.4 5252 544 62,084
1131-6232 - MS Insiruction M 1171 1,147 1,165 1,224 1224 1226 1226 1228 1.228 1228 1228 1220 14,520
17316241 - MS Instruction En 5,787 8,389 6,970 4435 £42 6.4 6,235 6,438 B a6 Ba38 8435 8.435 73,000
11316271 - M5 Instrucilon L a [ 0 [ o [ ] 0 ] L] 0 ] L]
11816231 - Summer Instructiy 4 o L] ¢ o o Q Q ] 9 1] 5,550 5,580 | FY¥20 Summer Schoo! expense relurned o £ Y20
11916232 - Summer Inatructi a 0 ] ] o 0 ] [l o 2 0 1565 1,205 | FY20 Summer Schanf expense retumed i FY20
1221-6211 - Special Educalion 2458 2,693 3,278 3987 3987 3387 4,650 4,558 4558 4,558 4,53 4555 42,828
1231-6221 - Spacta] Edueation 844 1083 1,033 581 531 541 G4 564 6ed #61 &4 =5 B 43
1221-6231 - Speclel Educatiory 1,928 2,422 2,590 2007 2407 2897 2657 2,897 2467 35 H 2897 26H .38
1221-6232 - Special Educalior) 451 568 520 B 3 LEE 631 631 a3 &1 €31 31 7,324
12216241 - Speclal Education 2578 2,877 3218 zan 2877 287 877 28717 2877 2877 2477 817 34,567
1221-8274 - Epecial Educalicn| [ o 0 a a G id ] Q a ° 0
1421-6214 - Studlert Athletic 487 497 497 457 47 447 08 €8 558 568 585 528 6,390
1421-5231 - Sturfert Athlellcs 358 258 258 459 459 455 459 450 458 459 45 45§ 4,008
1421-6232 - Sludent Athlatics 80 0 &0 wr 07 107 107 107 107 107 1097 107 1,148
1421-6241 - Student Athletios 943 943 843 243 ELH i3 E15) o3 ] 941 9%3 243 115
1421-627 - Student Athletics a ] a 0 o ] ° ] [ [ [} Q 0
2122-6221 - Counseling No Pr 1342 4,342 1,242 1.242 1123 1,322 1533 1533 1633 1531 1533 1.53) 17,240
21226231 + Counseling Soc §] 792 82 785 kR raz 792 792 152 T 762 w2 742 9,508
21228232 - Counseling Medld] 183 185 185 185 1E5 85 185 185 165 185 165 185 2,724
21226241 - Caunseling Emp 16 158 16 W 18 L] L} 6 1B L) 14 1# 181
21346221 - Nursing Ne Prs. HE s 716 115 75 8 ai7 A1 BiT BT Br 313 2,155
2134-8231 - Nursing Sog Sec 110 410 410 422 422 422 422 A a2 a2y an 22 5,031
21336232 - Kursing Medicare] L] L] E] e (4] ] 8 o 59 a4 =] T 1ATT
2134-6241 - Nursing Emp Ins 324 324 az4 224 ] M L) 224 24 324 324 324 1,89
22136231 + Professional Deve a4 282 384 24 124 Az 424 424 424 424 424 Az 4,953
22138232 - Prafesslonal Devel [:] ] 24 it 59 @9 8 % ey ] a3 o8 1,152
22135241 - Prafesslanal Dew 400 529 480 528 528 528 328 428 528 526 525 £76 6,161
22226221 - Library Na Pes 282 agz asz 382 262 352 437 437 497 &7 497 437 4l
22228231 - Library Soc Ses 217 17 217 228 228 226 ¢ 226 224 29 ne 6 2,692
22226232 - Librery Medicae &1 51 5 ] 52 £3 53 51 £ ] 53 53 577
22236241 - Lbrary Emp Ins 3g a 318 349 w1y 318 312 3 kit 319 318 319 2,829
23216221 + Exec Admin Ne Py 140 1408 1409 1.40% 1409 1409 1610 1810 1810 1810 1510 1810 18,414
2321-5231 - Exac Admin Sec [ 62 822 83T 832 832 6312 a3z 832 |32 ax 23z 8,884
23216232 - Exec: Admin hed 192 202 192 195 185 135 195 185 185 185 95 165 2487
23216241 - Exea Adin Emp 436 435 435 435 435 435 435 438 435 435 435 £ [Z3E]
2321-6261 - Exzn Admin Wo 438 3438 3438 3436 3433 4438 3438 3438 348 3408 3433 3438 41,257
23216271 - Exea Admin Linen) [ ] [ 0 [} ] (1] ] 2 2 a ] 9
2329-6211 * Other Exec Admi] 1,158 1,159 4,168 1,158 1159 1159 425 1325 1,325 1,325 1.325 1,325 14,904
23296221 - Olbrer Exec Ami] 1453 1,453 1453 1,453 1453 1453 1560 1,650 1,860 1,580 1,850 1,650 16,879
23286231 - Othar Exeo Admi 1,507 1540 1,548 1542 1.542 1542 1542 1,542 1,542 1542 1542 1542 18,478
2826-5232 - Other Exe0 Admin 363 380 62 381 381 13 361 361 ELA i1 k) @ 43
2829-5241 - Other Exes Adrmi] 1,746 4,746 1,748 1,746 1748 1,746 1746 1,748 1,788 1,725 1,748 1748 20,852
2331-6221 - It Admin No Prs 492 492 4g2 452 a2 agz 562 552 562 582 2 582 4,328
23316231 + It Admin Soc Sec 268 268 268 20 m 20 201 281 281 281 261 E] 3412
23316232 - It Admin Mexicary 3 43 53 €8 EB ] 63 L1 ] ] 23 64 780
2331-6241 - |t Admin Emp [ng 802 802 02 a0z 802 B0 a0z anz B0z 802 a2 892 4,623
2411-8211 « Bulkting Admin Cr 2880 2,880 2,550 2520 2,880 280 14052 3062 a0402 3062 2062 3082 34452
24116231 - Buing Admin S 1,630 1,530 1,530 1582 1,552 1582 1552 1,562 1582 1,582 1562 1,882 8,830
24116232 - Bullting Admin k| 356 358 A58 an am o ara E1 3ro 3T ira 0 4,404
2411-6241 - Buikding Admin £ 1332 1,332 1382 132 132 1332 1332 1332 1332 1,332 1332 4332 15,384
2541-6221 - Business Office N 700 700 o 00 700 70 a0 200 i) BOD BB B0 8,000
2511-6231 - Business Offica § 7 27 ag7 413 413 413 413 413 413 413 419 473 4811
25116232 - Business Office 53 a3 =] a7 a7 57 o7 o7 57 a7 97 o 1149
2511-6241 - Business Offica § 3a7 207 a7 7 7 347 267 387 387 3a7 a7 337 4,644
2542-6221 + Facllities Nc Pre. 1,49 1181 1,181 1400 1,400 1,400 1.600 1,800 1600 1,600 1,600 1600 12,333
2542-6231 - Facillies Soc Sec] 924 1275 1036 826 226 a8 828 826 826 626 B2E 26 10,672
2542:6232 - Facllllgs Medicar 216 298 242 193 L] 193 123 193 183 163 193 183 2.4n8
25426241 - Fatililies Ernp Ing 634 684 683 584 €84 €54 6ed [4-3] 684 682 €3t 684 B.208
2842-6271 - Faallliss Unemp a 0 ] a ] [ a 0 L] [ 0 ] o
2582-8221 + Focd Preparalion 1218 1218 1218 12 124 1218 1352 1382 1,302 1,382 1262 1392 15,855
2582-6231 - Food 7 678 678 £78 713 i) e kAt 74 e 4] ia 719 B,5C5
256246232 - Food Praparation 159 15¢ 159 168 168 88 168 =1 188 1€8 18 168 1,924
2682-6241 - Food Preparation 1,326 1338 1,236 1,336 1336 4,336 1338 338 1236 1436 1.2 1,358 16,022
25626271 - Food Preparation ] ] ] ] L] [ 9 ] 2 G L] [}
2644-6231 - Professional Devd) 14 28 128 18 m 18 e 1 19 18 113 119 1,484
2844-6232 + Professional Devel 3 30 a 28 23 22 18 8 % 3 28 2 242
2844524+ - Professional Dav] 164 5 164 184 1684 154 184 184 84 164 184 164 4,848
28446274 - Prolessional Deve) a o Q 4 G o o k] 0 0 o 4 4
2812-6221 - ARterschoal Mg Pr] 410 384 410 a1 410 410 268 454 a5 b8 <68 459 5241
38125231 - Afterschool Sca 233 594 €07 601 €41 601 01 £01 601 601 ] 691 6645
3812:6232 + Afterschiool Mediq 5 138 142 "1 141 121 1 141 141 141 141 141 1,601
28125241 - Afterschool Emp 234 a4 334 334 334 332 KES) 334 34 a4 =2 k=0 4,008
3812-6271 - Altarscheal Une 9 i} o [] ] [} a Q 4 o 1] 1] 1]
Tota) Benefils and Takes 134,309 112858 111500 |  $95830  %45630 (5830 122097 182,087 122,037 122087 T2R091 129054 | 1416138
Stafl-Related Cosls
2213-6319 - Professional Davd 4,187 @t 9,315 7500 790 7.500 7.9% T.H 7.800 7.500 7.500 7.500 $2,727 | Updatad dunng Saptember Taam Lead Review
22138343 + Professional Deve ] a [/ m m ki 1 m 14 N 1t m 4,000 | Updsted during September Team Lead Review
2213-5371 - Professional Devy {3571 LLEEL] 0 1250 120 1250 1,250 1,280 1,250 1,250 1250 1250 25,000
2213-6411 - Profasslonal Devy 3844 2468 50 A04 Apd 4pd 404 4 4D4 A4 404 04 16,200 {Undatad during Sepiember Taan: Lead Raview
2644-8318 - Professiona! Devi] ] 480 Ext 5} o) 5 75 i 75) 75) a5 ) (o)
2644-5343 - Professlonal Devy Q ] 222 222 222 =2 a2 22 22 2 222 2,000
2644-5411 - Profassional Dave g 238 )] 26, 38} 36 (38) 35 28] 28 38 38] 0]
Total StaH-Related Costs 7683 30,484 S5 0.¥15 9778 8775 9,175 8775 9,775 a775 (X 0.775 [ 135727
Rent
2542-6333 - Fanllfiiss Rant 35850 36350 35,850 37.251 37551 37,460 aras1 7481 AT461 37451 ArL6T 37454 § 445200
Tolal Reat 35850 38,350 5,850 37,481 27.481 37461 37461 37 A6 37481 37.a64 37481 a7aB1 1 445300
Oatupancy Service
25426312 - Faclities Prof Sa T4 L] 0 2 n 2 3 28 23 23 2 4,000
25428331 - Fecllities Janllorig 12,000 12,000 12,000 12000 12000 12600 12000 12000 12,000 20 12000 | 44,000
2542-6332 - Faclities Rep & 347 38,759 3397 B 8115 8114 6114 5414 14 6414 €114 | 100500
2542-6335 - Fariias Walerts 368 k] 1,220 1823 1.823 1623 1823 1823 1823 1023 1,823 8,000
2642-63386 - Fasilites Trash Ry 513 583 579 552 58z 592 522 582 582 592 543 7,000
2542-6339 - Fadllities Olh Proj 506 1074 954 774 774 774 iz 774 74 Tre 774 9,500
2542-5361 - Favilities Phonefi 0 3087 2,150 634 2] 64 634 684 564 £64 €84 12,000
2542-6411 - Facilities Suppleq 2,99 4,085 361 2283 2363 3E83 1283 37283 3,283 3283 3783 37,000
2542-8412 - Technology Suppd o a q m 33 222 333 EEE] 333 e ] 333 3900
25425481 - Facllities: Electrict 10352 11,156 12,579 3,102 9,122 9102 6.102 2,102 9,102 9,102 9,402 502 | 145400
2542-6482 - Facifiles Gas ] [ 184 L 550 9e0 530 880 L1 560 8309 520 9,000
25436319 « Core mnd Upkeep| 0 [ 0 1567 1587 1,687 1657 1,567 1667 1561 1687 1567 18,000
2843-5332 - Repalrs And Main| o (] 0 o a o u 9 [} ] ] 0 ]
23465313 - Security Sves Proj Q 315 233 an 37 3 a7 3rt 3r7 arr 377 377 4.000
Total Occupancy Sendce 796 ,ore 34,312 a7.1s7 37,757 37757 37,757 37757 37,757 37,757 STT5T 37 757 483,000






Sugent Expense, Direct
11116313 - EB Instnuclion P 12,580 2,557 23,250 2840 2,840 2840 2,640 2353 280 2840 2340 2E4D £3,059 |Updated dunng September Team Lead Review
1141-6371 - Dues And Membs ] 0 ] T ia 78 Tia 7 78 e 78 8 7,000
11148411 - ESinstruction Su 1,877 10,194 9252 1928 11328 1125 1,123 1,426 4,136 128 1426 1126 31,455 |Updated dunng September Team Laad Revizw
11116412 - ES Instruction Tey 229 [ 5000 (a78) 378} sy {78y e {a78) {az8) 1378) (378} 2,850
11116431 - B Insisuct Texdbd [} q a4 1,835 1995 199 1095 1495 1595 1585 1595 1985 18,000 [Updsted during Septermirer Team Lead Review
1131-6319 - W Instruclion Pr 13,680 L] ] 1185 (L1as (288 (1,185 (185 (1,188} {1,185 {5185 {1.985) 3,013 |Updated during September Tesm Lead Review
1131-B371 - Dues And Membs| ] ] ] b 0 [ ] 2 0 o 0 a 0 |Updated during September Team Lesd Review
1131-6411 - M5 {nstructicn & 2,251 422 ez 3426 3428 2478 1428 1426 3428 3428 1426 3428 33,330 |Updeted during September Team Laad Revew
11316442 - MS Instruction Te| 2,250 [ ] (239) (219) {238 () 238) (239) 1239} @239} (239) 148
1131-6431 - Testhoaks. [ o 27 {60) 80) (80} (@a) {E0) (60 (8o} (60} (Ba) 2250 | Updated during Seplember Team Lead Reviews
1161-6819 - Summer Instues ] o 9,775 {1088  (1.088) (1088  (.088) (1028} (1088 (1088}  (1088) (1,088 ]
1191-6391 + Other Purchesed ] ] Q 10,889 10,643 10.889 10,869 10.889 0,888 10680 10889 10.380 64,000 |Updated during Seplambar Taam Lead Raview
1191-6411 - Summer Instruct ] [ a 333 343 313 I 133 333 31 m EER) 3,600 |Undsted dunng Seplember Team Lead Review
12216311 - Special Educetion 0 ] ] 12487 12587 12,867 12687 12,587 12287 12667 12457 12667 [ 114,000
1221-6319 + Special Education L] (] 9 a o ] ] ] ] ] 0 a a
12216411 - Specisl Educationy 0 43 1,847 257 257 H3 57 857 257 257 257 257 4,000
1411-6319 - Student Acfvillas: 3400 4,373 4,897 4370 4,370 4370 4,370 4370 4370 4,370 4,370 4,370 £2,000 {Undated dufing Seplember Team Lead Rewew
1411-6371 - Slu Act Dues And a 1 ol 4 o 9 4 Ll 2 a a 500
1411-8411 - Student Activities o 1,087 1,063 3.26% 0] 4,261 3261 3,241 21 1264 3,267 2254 31,500 JUpdated during Septamber Team Laad Review
14216319 - Student Athlefics 0 1,000 a 761 72 783 783 783 b5} 2y 733 743 4,050 [Updated during September Team Lead Review
14216411 - Student Athletics ] [ 304 [ o o ] [} o ¢ L] 0 04
1831-6311 + Sped Tultion Othe a 18,750 4 (2,184) 2,184) (2.184) {2134) {2.184) (2 1a4) (2,184, (2,184) i2,784) L
21626319 - Ot Services Prof ] [ 538 ag 228 aza 38 S 128 ] 128 324 3,500
2172-6319 - Pt Senvces Pref § 0 0 148 428 4 426 428 428 3 o ] 42 400
2181-6319 + Ocsupational The, E,198 0 0 700 0o 00 80 00 o ] 09 L 12,500
2226-8338 - Rentals O Compi 8,010 8070 4722 2,126 2,920 28 21 2128 2128 2,528 2128 2,128 40,000 |Updated doring Saplember Team Lead Review
22266411 * Inatructional Tach] 182 1,327 1,526 441 a 40 4 441 41 441 441 441 7,000 |Updated dunng September Team Lead Revew
2225-5412 - Technclogy Supp! a 2,020 86,112 11,874 11,874 11.874 11874 11,674 BN ME4 11374 11 674 145,000 |Lipdated during September Tesm Lead Reviaw
38126318 + Afterschuoc! Prot § 200 L] 100 &1 4m 4n 413 433 43 423 40 431 4,200
28126411 - Afterschoo! Suppl, 500 874 [} 42) 42] (42} A2 (42) (32 42 42) )l 1,860
Total Studenl Bxpenss, Direc! E3.M7 52218 101,476 53674 53074 33874 51674 51874 53874 3,874 53874 62874 [ 622,004

Student Expensa, Ingirect
21148412 - Techmology Supp ] [] 0 413 23 83 83 B33 &3 XX B33 7,500
21226319 - Caunseling Prof & L] [ o 3 53 1 31 3 3 3 33 390
212246411 - Caunseling Suppl ] o [ L k£ 23 a3 3 n 3 ¥ 300
21246411 * Nuising Supplies L] 178 0 D) s 15 3% 35 23 % 35 488
22226318 - Library Prof Serv ] o o 555 556 558 556 £55 556 556 5585 5,000
2222-5431 - Library Texthooks| ] 1501 [ [ [ (] ] Q [ ] [ 1491
22225441 - Libeary Books ] o ° fal e 8 78 78 7 78 78 r.a00
2662-8411 + Food Preparation L] 1,185 ] B5 213 13 B2g €6 €6 645 645 7,000
2562-547T1 - Fond Preparation 515 22311 1242 | 24408 23003 2403 24.103 24,103 24,103 AAUT 24,103 | 241,000
Tolal Sudenl Expanse, Indirec] 515 25265 1,247 27018 o ZreB 27,018 27916 BT 27016 27,008 | 270,483

Office & Business Expense
2311-5315 - Baard Audil 9 u [ 1,009 1,000 1,000 4,000 1093 4600 1900 1,000 1004 2000
2811-6317 - Baard Legal {29,066} 5610 29,088 2,832 2952 2932 232 2092 2882 2832 2932 2932 22,000 |Updated during Seplember Team Lead Review
23118411 - Baard Supglies a o 56 £6 56 56 58 6 56 ol 56 600 | Lipdated during September Team Lead Raview
2321-5319 - Exec Admin Prof 9813 4795 14,844 5937 5957 5931 5937 £.937 5937 5937 5027 5927 E3,000 | Lipdatad dunng September TesmLead Review
23215343 - Exec Admin Travd L] o 129 45 45 45 a5 45 45 5 45 45 524
2321-6352 + Exec Admin Liati 14,668 1811 14,668 5028 5328 5528 5028 5,028 &2 5828 5928 5828 24,500
2324-5361 - Exec Admin Phan| L] ] [ 187 167 167 167 157 7 167 187 187 1.508
2321-6571 - Exnn Adenin Due ] ] ] 3 3 am 3 383 3 293 m I 3,000 |Updated during September Team Lead Revaw
2321-8411 - Exes Admin Suppl {4,384) 11,973 2,862 4,139 4,138 4139 FRLL] 4133 2139 4,139 4,138 4139 43,500 |updated during Septembar Team Lead Raview
23226319 - Cammunity Send 18,123 350 n 12,759 12,759 12759 12,758 12,759 12759 12,759 12,759 12,759 | 132,500 [Updated during Seplember Team Lead Rewiaw
2322-5411 - Cammunity Servd L] a45 817 1185) (135) (185} {185) {185} (125) (185) {485) {185) [}
2331-B316 - It Admin Data Py 8,780 11,468 8,280 T.AST 7,497 7,497 7,497 7497 TA97 TA9T 7497 T.487 5,000
2331-5411 - It Admin Supplies| 1.548 7,989 a 11,059) {1,858) {1,058y 1,058 1.069) (1059 {1.089) {1,059) {1,089) {0
24116411 + Bullding Admin S k] 0 o 400 00 100 100 160 00 160 +00 100 200 |Updated dunng September Team Lead Renew
2513-6318 - Business Otfice H 9 ] o 222 %2 ] w2 222 2z 222 222 222 2,000
25176411 - Businase Office & L] ] ] w2 2 222 22 22 222 2ol 222 222 2000
25256319 * Financlal Accoun 10,573 10,202 127489 10.818 10.818 10,816 10816 10.818 10816 10518 10.876 10816 | 931000
25256412 - Fin Acc Sves Tec) a g ] 355 ] a5 855 868 866 a6 g8 286 pREL]
Total Otfice & Buginess Expeny 30,273 55,242 85242 51,774 51,774 1,774 51,774 T4 53774 5174 31774 | €3320

Transportation
2551-6341 - Transporiation - [ q 6,855 3.881 5683 3,683 3.683 2883 3831 368 2681 3683 46,000
2551-8342 - Transportation - 0 1,341 357 2422 2422 2422 2.422 2422 2222 2422 2422 2422 23,500
Total Transpostation ) 1,341 7213 6,105 E,105 6,105 6,105 6,105 2,105 6105 6105 8.105 £3,500

Tolal Expenses 893408 CRRN] B37,005 | 7E3987  7EBEd7  7ABSO7 795454  Tbhdhd 793464 pi5aASd4 705454 KU3.ad6 | 9.601.800

Netlncame 48,378) 59,868) 136,352) 12858 32,558 32,6658 261901 8,191 FCREY 25,111 26181 71,703 14,583







Cash Flow Stetemenl Juny dul A Sep - Cel Hav dan Fab Mor | Aar May . Jun, . § TOTAL TEdemaNotes
Net Income (£8,375) {59.656] (38,252 sze%6 32655 28191 28,151 28191 26,191 26491 (74.703) 14,833
Cash Flow Adustments
Other Operating Avtivites
1211 « Alfr - Extended Day, Net q 0 0 4 ] o o 0 ] o 9 ] a
1213 - Recxivabls-haslc Formi] Q [ ] 2 a ] o a ] 4 0 ] o
1220 + Dther Accounts Recelw L] [] 0 q o o [ [ ? a ] k] o
1411 - Prepzld Expenditures 8,438 3438 3438 {1,146} {1.946) (5.148) (1.145) (1,148) i1,148) {1,148) {1,148) (1,148) [
1413 - Deposlt On Building a {14,150 14,150) a a ] o 9 2 Q a [ {18,300}
1688 - Remove from operaton ] o ] 4 q o 0 0 ] 2 [ 2 L]
2111 - Aosounis Peyable - Ger (219877} ] 0 22,481 2451 24431 24,431 24431 2941 24401 24,401 2440 a
2113 - Payable- Bst's Ra Hold| 250 [ ] {3883)  (3823) (3963} (3583} (2903} (3383 388y (3643 (3,983
2113 - Deferced Revenua ] [ ] L) ) [ q a o L] 0 0 []
2151 + Federal Income Tax Pay a 0] L] ] 9 0 0 19 10 0 10 10 [}
2152 - Orsdi {505 Sen) Payah ] (148} 0 b1 17 17 it 17 7 it 17 W7 10
2153 - Medlcara Tax Payable 0 (28] ] 4 £ % 4 4 4 4 4 4 10
2155 « Missoui Insame Tax Pe a (3} a 9 L] o o a 4 i Q 4 a
2156 - Group Heslth And Lile 1,292 {35.115) 12338) apig ;8 o3 018 4,018 4,018 A58 4018 %010 [}
2187 - Lit Payable 528 m 39 (208} 209) (208} (209) 208} (200 (200} 1208) 1208) 10
2159 - Mon-teacher Reliremen| {280) (280] (185} 2 2 62 w2 [ 92 52 62 €2 @
2180 + 403b Payshle 856 {628) 53 (38) {38) (38) {38} [&51] (38) (38} fam [&LH [
2161 - Other Daduciions Payal 2 2 s} tay {0 ) o 10} @) ) (@ {0 [
2163 - Qiher |nurance Payah L] 12) L] 1 1 T 1 1 1 1 1 1 [
2165 + Kea Tax Payatle 1] {1.050) 11,0603) 231 m 2 213 233 21 p2E] 233 233 _ioy
Total Other Cperaling Aclivite [RECE=1 147,360} [E5T] E=E 7343 240 23430 23430 23430 23470 23480 73430 [a8300}
Facilities Project Adjustmants
1598 - Add to faclites ] [ 0 9 a [ a a [ ]
Total Faciiies Praject Adjustm [ 0 1] [ 0 [1] ) 0 [ []
Total Cash Flow {47,360, 23430 EERED 234 2348 ¥3A30 23430 73430 23,43 23,430 | {18,300)]
‘Changa In Moathly Cash {107,027} 56,287 [ L 19421 19671 EErH] a5 PERS wa.FH  @een
Cash Foracast Bar Tetal
Changa In Mon EEXE] (3.48T)!
Fareeasl Gash 4 3E0T AT
Budgal Cesh )







Balance Sheet

Brookside Charter School
As of September 30, 2019

ssets - s

Assats
Current Assets

Cash
1112 - Anybill 117,268 27,622 3,658,401
1114 - Petty Cash 13 13 0
1115 - Homkor 13,075 {106) 0
1116 - Country Club Bank Operating 217,921 (9,811) 0
1117 - Sweep Account 48,016 20 0
1154 - Commerce Bk Capital Mrkt 1,142,493 1,145,838 0
1156 - Jp Morgan Chase Lease Fund 162,406 161,853 0
1157 - Jpmorgan Chase Sinking Fund 1,980,673 1,964,878 0
Total Cash 3,661,668 3,290,306 3,658,401

Intercompany Transfers
1598 - Remove from operations 0 0 0
1599 - Add to facilities 0 0 0
Total Intercompany Transfarg 0 0 0

Accounts Receivable
1211 - Ajr - Extended Day, Net 21,649 21,649 21,646
1213 - Receivable-basic Formula 215,074 215,074 215,074
1220 - Other Accounts Recsivable 929 829 929
Total Accounts Receivable 237,652 237,652 237,652

Other Current Assets
1411 - Prepaid Expenditures 41,257 30,943 41,257
1413 - Deposit On Building 0 18,300 18,300
Totai Other Current Assets 41,257 49,243 59,557

Total Current Assets 3,940,778 3,577,201 3,855,610

Total Assets 3,940,778 3,577,201 3,885,610






Liabilities and Equity = =~ " Last Year .~ Current - YearEnd
Liabilitles and Equity ' ‘
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2151 - Federal Income Tax Payable 0 (90} 0
2152 - Qasdi (soc Sec) Payable 0 (149) (0)
2153 - Medicare Tax Payable 0 (35) (0
2155 - Missouri Income Tax Payable 0 (3) 0
21586 - Group Health And Life Insurance P 28,151 (8,008) 28,151
2159 - Non-teacher Retirement Payable 4,373 3,548 4,373
2161 - Other Deductions Payable, Incl Ga 1,874 1,875 1,874
2163 - Other Insurance Payable 0 {12) 0
2165 - Kece Tax Payable 0 (2,100) [(s)]
Total Other Current Liabilities 34,399 {4,974) 34,399
Accounts Payable
2111 - Accounts Payable - General 230,501 10,624 230,501
2113 - Payable- Bsds Re Holdings 146,130 181,980 146,130
2119 - Deferred Revenue 1,632 1,632 1,632
2157 - Lit Payable 5,754 7.632 5,754
Total Accounts Payable 384,017 201,867 384,017
Accrued Salaries and Benefits
2160 - 403b Payable 0 340 0
Total Accrued Salaries and Benefits 0 340 0
Total Current Liabilities 418,416 187,233 418,416
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets
3111 - Fund Balance 3,280,110 3,290,110 3,290,110
3115 - Foundation Fund Balance 232,252 232,252 232,252
Total Unrestricted Net Assets 3,522,362 3,522,362 3,622,362
Net Income ’
Net Income 0 {142,394) 14,833
Total Net Income 0 (142,394) 14,833
Total Equity 3,522,362 3,379,968 3,537,195

Total Liabilities and Equity 3,940,778 3,577,201 3,855,610






Anybill

Accounts Payabile
As of 9/30/2019

Brookside Charter School

PAYEE:

ALL

| STATUS: — All - -

GL CODE:

Invoice
: Date .

“Status Check Date

Chetk or
.Qmmm. # .

v.m.«\mm\.ﬁnnac:w

GL code Amaunt Memo

.mmvomﬂu_ﬁ.m.". _ B\mm\mﬁm 8:17:43 AMET

$15,006.0

12089 S8/1/2019 5/3/2019 Paid 10/2/2019 7336926 Klein Solomon, PLLC 12]2311]6317|1000 $15,006.00
3 Brookside Charter |3|00000|000 0
School o e -
12119 9/1/2019 6/4/2019 Pald 10/2/2019 7336926 Klein Solomon, PLLC 12]2311|6317[1000 47,748.00 $7,748.00
4 Brookside Charter [3]00000|000
mnjoo— S
108075 9/1/2019  6/30/2019 Awaiting West Interactive 12[2321]6319]1000 $1,575.00 $1,575.00
Payment Services Corporation  |3]00000]125
Autherization Brookside Charter
School - o -
0C050570 9/1/2019 71172019 Awaiting Newsela Brookside 12]1131]6319|3950 $3,015.00 $3,015.00
Payment 4140001000
Authorization o R
1682 8/1/201¢ 77172019 Paid 10/2/20619 7336968 KC Premier 12)2551[6341|1000 $2,640.00 $2,640.00
7 Trasportation LLC |3]0000G|000
Brookside Charter
- T mnjDO— S - S . S —
12185 9/1/2019 7/5/2019 Paid  10/2/201% 7336926 Klein Solomon, PLLC  12]2311]|6317]|1000 $6,312.25 $6,312.25
5 Brookside Charter |31000G0|000
SR P wn_l—oou mr. s —— - S
285980 8/1/2018 7/24/201% Awaiting Alpha Foods Co 3739  12|2562[|6471[1000 $1,020.90 $1,020.90
Payment |3]00000]935
Authgrization e -
14364 9/1/2019 8/8/2019 Paid 10/2/2019 7336926 Tang Math LLC 12]2213]6319]6550 $269.00 $269.00
1 Brookside Charter |4140001]000
e ——————————— R 1 TR mnjoo_ g m e e e e e e i bt et e
20190808- 9/1/201¢ 8/8/2019 Paid 10/2/2019 7336926 Tang Math LLC 12]2213|6319]|6950 £269.00 $269.00
269.00 2 Brookside Charter [4]40001]000
. - School
25418669 8/14/2019  8/14/2019 Awaiting Tyson Foods, Inc 12[2562|6411|1000 $1,174.64 $1,174.64
Payment 1000009747 |3]00000]935

Authorization




8/15/2019

Check Date

Check or

Trang ...w.
7336926

GL code |

Payee/Account .
12|2321]6319|1000

Ammount .zmﬂo

i Amount
$10,000.00

$10,000.0

1 8/15/2019 10/2/2019 Start at Zero
8 Brookside Charter |3100000|000 0
: mn—JOD_ . . .- S— U k. ——
4346 9/1/201  8/15/2019 Paid. 10/2/2019 7336967 Zearn Brookside 12|1111]6412]6950  $5,000.00 $5,000.00
9 Charter School 13140001|0GC0
80554047  9/1/2019  8/17/2019 Paid. 10/2/2019 7336951 STAPLES 12]1111]6411{6950 $126.81 $214.44
61 L 5 ADVANTAGE DAL 12110500{000
: 1046355 ;
.,. 12|1111]6411|6950  ($40.80)
m 131100001000
_” "1212321|6411]1000 $72.39 Office supplies
[3/60000]000
: 12|2542|6411|1000 $56.04 o
: |3100000]0G0
517106 8/19/2019  8/19/2019 Paid  10/2/2016 7336966 DIDAX 12]1131|6411|3950 $16.08  $16.08
L 8 INCORPORATED |4]40001{000
W039611 L o o
08201915 8/20/2019  8/20/2019 Paid. 10/2/2019 7336951 TOSHIBA BUSINESS 12(2225|6412|3950 $18,056.14 $36,112.2
0 SOLUTIONS 13100000000 8
: TOBBOP7
12]2225|641216950 $18,056.14
c 13]00000]000
00030391 8/21/2019  8/21/2019 Paid: 10/2/2019 7336967 NILL BROS 12[1421(6411]3950  $304.02 . $304.02
0-00 ; 3 SPORTING GOODS,  |3]00000|000
INC Brookside
- : Charter School S o )
819029 8/21/2019  8/21/2019 Awaiting. OTT FOOD 12|256216471]1000 $132.00
Payment’ PRODUCTS LLC 048-  |3100000]935
Authorizationi’ 916 o
Stmt8-21  9/1/2019  8/21/2019 Paid. 10/17/2019 7343508 HOME DEPOT CARD  12]2542|6411]1000 $293.97
-19 : 5 SERVICES 6035 (3/00000}000
3226 4507 0941 S . -
20180822-  §/22/2018  8/22/2019 Paid,  10/2/2018 7336926 Kelly Sales Expense  12|2321|6411]1000 $17.76 $17.76
17.76 6 Reimbursement 13]10000Q|000
20100822-  8/22/2018  8/22/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336926 Craig Frazier 12]232216411]1000 $35.50 ) $96.60
96.60 - 7 Expense |3]00000[935
Reimbursement —
12]2542]6411|1000 $61.10

|3[000001000




SL L Cheek or
uﬂ:mnxo.mﬁ...

GL code

School

T n%.. Date o Date . m.ﬁmﬂcm. Trans. # . Payee/Account - . . .>3.oc:w Mema E.nn_t:n..

05453405  8/23/2019  8/23/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336051 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN 12]1131]6431|3950  $1,214.60 $1,214.60
3 1 COMPANY 265278  [4]40001]000

17864 8/24/2019  8/24/2019 Pald 10/17/2018 7343508 SUNNYSIDE DAIRY,  12]2562|6471|1000  $1,354.34 U $1,354.34
7 LLC Brookside 121000001935

) Charter School e

872232 8/25/2019  8/25/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336967 JADE ALARM CO.,  12|2546]6319]1000  $294.74 $294.74
0 INC. 5454 131000001000

19877801 9/L/2019  8/26/2019 Paid  10/2/2018 7336951 SCHOLASTIC, INC.  12]1111]6431]6950 $43.60 $43.60
3 325626 |4]40001]000

25790257  8/26/2019  8/26/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7343508 SYSCO OF KANSAS  12]2562|6411]1000  $171.70 $171.70
2 8 CITY, INC. 934331  [3]00000]0G0

25790257 8/26/2019  8/26/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7343508 SYSCO OF KANSAS  12|2562|6471]1000  $763.86 $763.86
3 8 CITY, INC. 934331 |300000|935

25790257 8/26/2019  8/26/2019 Pai¢ 10/17/2019 7343508 SYSCO OF KANSAS  12]2562(6471]1000 $539.40 ‘  $530.40
4 8 CITY, INC. 934331  [3]00000[934

25790257  8/26/2019  8/26/2019 Pald 10/17/2010 7343508 SYSCO OF KANSAS  12|2562]6471|1000  $757.40  §757.40
5 8 CITY, INC. 934331  |3]00000]936

25700257  8/26/2019  8/26/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7343508 SYSCO OF KANSAS  12[1411]64116950  $312.00 §312.00
6 8 CITY, INC. 934331  |3[000001000

25790257 8/26/201%  8/26/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7343508 SYSCO OF KANSAS  12|1411}6411]6950 $47.88 . $95.76
7 8 CITY, INC. 934331  |3]00000|000

12|1411[6411]3950 $47.88

13100000000

504900 9/1/2018  8/26/2019 Pald  10/2/2019 7336968 IJTM Provisions Co.  12]2562|6471[1000  $1,242.36 $1,242.36
0 Inc. MOD48316 [3/00000(935

95454100 9/1/2019  8/26/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336951 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN 12}1131]6431|3950 $1,576.59  $1,576.50
8 2 COMPANY 265278  |4]40001]000

N26861 8/26/2019  8/26/2019 Paid 10/2/2019 7336967 NUESYNERGY, INC  12|2321|6319|1000  $207.00  $207.00
4 Brookside Charter  |3[00000[000

. mn:oo_ JR— A e et e e i v

17872 8/28/2019  8/28/2019 Paid 10/17/2018 7343508 SUNNYSIDE DAIRY, 12|2562[6471|1000  $288.80 $288.80
7 LLC Brookside |3]00000|935

- e e e P— . [P — njmnmﬂ mnjoo_ e e e e P - -
2670 8/28/2019  8/28/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336968 The Literacy Lab 12|1111|6319]6950  $10,750.00 $10,750.0
4 Brookside Charter  ]3}40001|000 0




_ ChecK or

Payse/Accou

Gt code |

_...Amount z.mmmo

Jihve k.Date . Trans. # .
20190829~ - 8/29/2019  8/29/2019 paid:  10/2/7010 7336926 T-Mobile 964193948 12|2542|6361{1000  $2,750.00 $2,750.00
2750.00 0 131000001000
T00008903  8/30/2019  8/30/2019 Awaiting SCHOOL LUNCH 12|256216471]1000  $2,989.82 $2,089.82
4 Payment SOLUTIONS 12[00000{935
Authorizatios - Brookside Charter
. : : wn:oo— - N i —————a [ . —
14396 0/1/2019  8/30/2019 Paldl . 10/2/2019 7336968 PHILWORLD, INC 12]2321|6411{1000  $1,150.00 $1,150.00
6 Brookside Charter [3]G0000[000
— —— e . : mn—]_oo_ - JRPS—— \am - e e — [ P ——
17921 9/1/2019  8/31/2019 Paid 10/17/2018 7343508 SUNNYSIDE DAIRY, 12|2562|6471|1000  $1,514.40 $1,514.40
P 7 LLC Brookside 13106000935
‘ . Charter School - - o o ‘ -
204488 9/1/2019  8/31/2019 Pald  10/2/2019 7336968 Project Lead the 12|1111]6411|6950  $2,400.00 $2,400.00
; 5 Way, Inc Brookside |3]40001|914
, P Charter School B o o
80555646  9/1/2019  B8/31/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336951 STAPLES 12]2321 64111000 $78.23 Office $431.81
81 L & ADVANTAGE DAL 13100000|000
W 1046355
: 12]1111[641116950 $70.86
{ 131100301000
12|1111[6411(6950 $24.72
|3]10400|000
12|1131|6411|3950  $258.00 )
| 13110010901
12921 9/1/2019  9/1/201% Pald  10/2/2019 7336991 EdOps Brookside 12[2525(6310/1000  $9,916.67 $9,916.67
] 2 Charter School 13]00000]000
14749 9/1/2018  9/1/2019 pail  10/2/2019 7336967 ki2 ITC, Inc. 12]2331]6316]1000  $7,779.80  $7,779.80
5 8 Brookside Charter  13]00000]000
i School o
2049505 9/1/2018  9/1/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7342846 SMITHEREEN PEST  12|2542|6339|1000  $140.00 $140.00
M 4 MANAGEMENT 13]00006| 000
SERVICES, INC
- 20002166 - ‘
988959 9/1/2019  9/1/2019 Pail  10/2/2019 7336990 Paypool LLC 12|2525]6319|1000  $366.50 $366.50
9 Brookside Charter 131000001000
- o School ) ) i
530835 9/1/2019  9/1/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336951 DESIGN 12{2542|6332{1000  $2,943.00 $2,943.00
: 7 MECHANICAL, INC.  |3|00000|000

BROGCO1




. Date

L Chéck or

_Status.  Check Date - Trans. #

vm<mm3nmo¢ Jﬁ

Gl code

: ?jocgn Memo

25701862  9/2/2018  9/2/2019 Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS ~ 12[2562|6471]1000  $1,146.76 $1,146.76
0 payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3}00000]935
. Authorization . o . e
25791862 9/2/2018  9/2/2019 Awalting SYSCO OF KANSAS  12]2562[6471|1000  $765.88 $765.88
1 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3|00000[934
o ) ~ Authorization o o e
25791862 9/2/2019  9/2/2019 Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS  12|2562(6411|1000  $102.43 $102.43
2 Payment CITY, INC. 934331  |3)00000|000
Authorization o ) -
25761862 9/2/2018  9/2/2019 Awalting SYSCO OF KANSAS  12[2562[6471|1000  $116.24 $116.24
3 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3|00000|936
- Authorization R e
25791862 9/2/2019  $/2/2019 Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS ~ 12[2562|6471]1000  $518.95 $518.95
4 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 13]00000]944
~ Authorization o
1720 9/3/2019  9/3/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336968 KC Premier 12|2551]6341|1000  $4,216.00 $4,216.00
7 Tresportation LLC  |3(00000]000
Brookside Charter
e e - mnjoo_ . Y . . e [
1724 9/3/2019  9/3/2019 paid  10/2/2018 7336968 KC Premier 12]2551]6342|1000  $356.88 $356.88
7 Trasportation LLC  |3]00000]|00D
Brookside Charter
. . mn—l—oc— S — — A anea R . ———
2795 9/3/2018  9/3/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336967 MO Charter Public  12[2213|6319]3950  $700.00 $1,400.00
1 School Association 14140001|000
MO0127/M00127
12|2213]6319]6950  $700.00
|4]40001]000
927 9/3/2019  9/3/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336926 GM Peters Insurance 12]2321]6352|1000 $14,668.31 " $14,668.3
3 BSDSINC-01 |3/00000]000 1
M6815919  9/3/2018  9/3/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336951 SCHOLASTIC, INC.  12[1111[6411|6950  $474.38 $1,043.63
Heiserman 4 64112015 1310500/000
12[1111|64116950  $560.25
|3110400]000
0039754 $/4/2019  9/4/2019 Pald  10/2/2019 7336966 FRY-WAGNER 12|2542(6339|1000  $88.66 © $88.66
9 MOVING & STORAGE  |3]00000]000
.............. 51540
14410 9/5/2018  9/5/201% Paid 10/2/2019 7336968 PHILWORLD, INC 12]2321|6411[1000 $70.00 $70.00
6 Brookside Charter [3|00000[000

School




. Check or
te - Trans: #

- Payee/Account

GL code |

Amount - Memo_

School

205503 9/5/2016  9/5/2019 Paid.  10/2/2019 7336968 Project Lead the 12|1111]6411]6950 £600.00 $600.00
5 Way, Inc Brookside |3140001]914
Charter Scheool . - ) )
28574 6/5/2019  9/5/2019 Pald  10/2/2019 7336991 21st Century 12[2172|6319|6950 $146.25 $682.50
0 Therapy, P.C. [4]44100[000
Brookside Charter
: School 12|21626319|6950 $536.25
m. |4]44100]000
INVB4120-  9/5/2010  9/5/201% paid. 10/2/2018 7336067 NEWTON ALLIANGE, 12{1191|6319|6950  $4,887.25 $9,774.50
1st M. 2 LLC 1000712 |4]40001|000
Payment
8 12]1191]6319|3950  $4,887.25 Summer
, 1440001000 School
1181 9/6/2016  9/6/2019 paid  10/2/2019 7336968 Kansas City Teacher 12[1111]6319]6950 $12,500.00 $12,500.0
2 Residency Brookside |4|40001]000 0
i Charter School ‘ . B -
17960 9/7/2019  9/7/2019 Paid. 10/17/2019 7343508 SUNNYSIDE DAIRY,  12|2562{6471|1000  $1,686.80 $1,686.80
; 7 LLC Brookside |2100000|935
e o e . N n—n_m—\”mﬂ mnjﬁvo_ S e - . . R —_—
25793162 ©/9/2019  9/9/2019 Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS  12)2562(6471|1000 $620.14 $620.14
7 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3]00000]944
o B Autherization : 3 o o
25793162  9/9/2019  9/9/201% Awaiting - SYSCO OF KANSAS  12[2562[6471[1000  $1,365.73 $1,365.73
8 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3100000|235
] ) . Authorization o o R
35793162 0/8/2019  9/3/2018% Awaiting - SYSCO OF KANSAS  12]2562]6471]1000 $563.12 $563.12
9 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3|00000|934
] Authorization ‘ ) , S o
25763163 9/9/2018  9/9/2019 Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS  12|1411]6411]3950 $80.55 $161.10
0 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3]00000|000
Authorization:
v 121411]6411]6950 $80.55
[3/00000[000
521260F  9/9/2019  9/9/2019 Paid - 10/17/2019 7343508 FOLLETT SCHOOL 12(2222|6431]1000  $102.50 T 102,50
4 SOLUTIONS, INC 131000001000
[ S n NLDNON@ SRR .
2019-07-  6/10/2019  9/10/2019 10/2/2019 7336968 PRO SOLUTIONS, 12|2542|6482| 1000 $183.58 $183.58
535 1 LLC 8141233333 |3100000|000
20190910- 9/10/2019  9/10/2019 10/2/2019 7336990 Roger Offield 12]2321|6343[1000  $121.45 §121.45
121.45 8 Brookside Charter  |3]00000|000




“Invoice :
. bate

stmt 9-10-  9/10/201%  9/10/2019
19

.m.nmmcm,.

Awaiting
Payment
Authorization

m:mnx Date

m..j.mnx o_,.. :

Trans. & Payee/Account

SYNCB/AMAZON
60457 8781 032478
6

Gl code . Amount Memo
12]2542|6411]1000 $22.56
13100000|000

12]1111|6411]6950 $229.17 Physical
|3]10000|000 Education
12|2225]6411]1000 $125.89
13100000[000

12[1111|6411|6950 $770.62 Elem PD
13110000]000

12]1111|6411[6950 $17.29
(3]10500|000

12|1111|6411]6950 $37.55
|3/10000[000

12[1111[6411]8950 $48.98
13110500]000

12]2225/6411[1000 $184.99
|3100000{000

12|2225]6411]1000 $263.95
13100006000

12|2225|6411]1000 $93.92
[3|060000[000

12[1111|6411|6950 $21.06 Specials
131100001000

1211111[6411|6950 $507.92 Specials
13110000]000

12{2225|6411[1000 $21.94
13]00000|000

1211111]6411]6950 $35.91 Specials
|3]10000[000

12]2321(6411]1000 $7.99 Nurse's
|3]00000|000 Supplies
12[1111[6411]6950 $32.01 Specials
131100001000

12]2225]6411[1000 $77.94 B

13]00000|000

$4,494,89



Check Date

Creckor
Trans; # Payee/Account

12]1111]641116950 $16.78 Specials
13110000{000

12]222516411]1000 $119.30 o
131000001000

12|2321|641111000 $194.27 Famlly
13100000]000 Services
12]122116411]6950 $23.99

121100001000

1212321|6411{1000 $201.80 Family
|3100000|000 Services
12|1131}6411|3950 $153.86

13/10010}902

12]1111(6411|6950 $11.99 Specials
13110000000

12|1111]6411|6950 $157.49 Specials
13110000(000

12[1111]6411[6950 $12.39 Specials
13110000|000

12|1111]6411|6950 $64.60 PE o
13110000]000

12]2225(6411]1000 $10.53 o
3100000000

"1212225(6411(1000 $175.96

131000001000

12[1111}6411]6950 $38.95

12/10000j000

12(1111|6411|6950 $29.40

[3]10500|000

[1iiile4iileoso  $ise.3t
13110500]000

121111|6411[6950  $118.98 i
131104001000

12]2542]6411]1000 $304.29

[3]00000[000

Arnpunt




Stotus Check Date

- Check o

: Trans. #

‘Payee/Account

12]1111]6411|6950

Amount Memo

$108.73 Physical

America, Inc.
Brookside Charter
Schoal

13110000]000 Education
12|2542[6411]1000 $11.28
13100000|000
12[1111[6411]6950 $38.95
13110500]000
12]1111|641116950 $15.35
1310500000
20190911~  9/11/2019  9/11/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7342846 AT&T 816926 0188 12]2542(6361[1000  $173.44 $173.44
173.44 2 4782 300000000
87253 9/11/2019  9/11/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336967 Signature Landscape 12[2542|6339|1000 $865.00 $865.00
5 LLC 4154 131000001000
20190912- 9/12/2019 9/12/2019 Paid  10/2/2018 7336967 STACY COMPANY,  12|232116319]1000  $4,167.00 $4,167.00
4167.00 6 LLC Brookside 13/00000|000
Charter School S - o
541958F  9/12/2019  9/12/2019 Awaiting FOLLETT SCHOOL  12]2222|6431[1000  §1,475.39 $1,475.39
Payment SOLUTIONS, INC 13|00000]000
Authorization 2402078
14451 9/13/2019  9/13/2019 Awaiting PHILWORLD, INC 12]2321]6411[1000 $52.00 $52.00
Payment Brookside Charter [3]00000|000
. o Authorization School e o o
17971 5/14/2019  9/14/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7343508 SUNNYSIDE DAIRY, 12|2562|6471|1000  $1,843.41 $1,843.41
7 LLC Brookside 131000001935
o Charter School e o -
80557252  9/14/2019  9/14/2019 Awaiting STAPLES 12]2321]6411]1000 $78.68 Nurse's $1,883.51
66 Payment ADVANTAGE DAL 13100000000 supplies
Authorization 1046355
12|2542|6411]1000  $1,804.83
13100000|000
01051 9/16/2019  9/16/2019 Paid  10/2/2019 7336967 Micah Blooser 12|2331|6316[1000  $500.00  $500.00
7 Brookside Charter [3]60000|000
) School - o
20190916  9/16/2015  9/16/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7343471 Communities In 12]2322]6319]1000 $22,500.00 $22,500.0
D Schools of Mid- 131000001000 0




T check

T #

# Rayee/Account,

. Gl eode Ll
12|2213]631913950

Arfiount _Merfio

$3,000.00

§1,174.64

I

3100006000

20190916- 9/16/2019 9/16/2019 10/2/2019 7336968 Dana McMillan $1,500.00
3000.00 3 Brookside Charter 131400011000
School
12]221316319§6950  $1,500.00
131400011000
Se552511  9/16/2019  9/16/2019 Awaiting Tyson Foads, Inc 12|2562(6471|1000  $1,174.64
Payment 1000008747 |3|00000|935
. Autherization - , i
25794494 9/16/2019  9/16/201% ><<mmﬂ:mw.. SYSCO OF KANSAS 12|2562|6471[1000 $2,187.56
1 Payment.’ CITY, INC. 934331 [3]00000(|935
Authorization | i -
25794454 9/16/2019  9/16/2019 Awaiting.” SYSCO OF KANSAS 12|2562(6471|1000 $540.12
2 Payment’ CITY, INC. 934331 |3]00000|934
Authorizatiori ‘ .
25794494 9/16/2019  9/16/2019 Awaiti SYSCO OF KANSAS 12]2562|6471|1000 $3561.03
3 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3100000|944
_ _ Authorization} e ‘
25794494 9/16/201%  9/16/2019 >Em_ﬁ_:@ : SYSCO OF KANSAS 12|1411|6411]{1000 $291.21
4 Payrment:: CITY, INC. 934331 |3]00000|912
L Authorization . S B - )
25794494 9/16/2019 9/16/2019 ><<mE:mW. : SYSCO OF KANSAS 12]256216411{1000 $354.26
5 payment. CITY, INC. 934331 |3{00000{000
- Authorization | o ‘ o
3 9/17/2015  9/17/2019 bs_m._w._ﬂmw Tomahawk PTA 12]111111631916950 $150.00
Payment Brookside Charter {3}10000)000
- >:n:w1Nm¢_oa - School o S
157215 9/19/2019  9/1%/2019 >s_m53mw.w DESIGN 12]2542]633211000 $309.75
Payment:: MECHANICAL, INC, {3|00000]000
R Authorization;} BROOOL o
20190820- 9/20/2019  9/20/201% ><<mmm3m“ W Step Up Consulting 12j2213[6319]6950 $1,200.00
2400.00 Payment’’ Brookside Charter [3]40001[000
Authorization School
i 12]2213|6319|3950 $1,200.00
w, |3]40001]000
2019-82  9/20/2019  9/20/2019 Awaiting: ) Tnmovative Options,  1212321]6319]1000  $1,014.00
Payment LLC Brookside |3{00000]000
o Authorizatiory Charter School
2660395 9/20/2019  9/20/2019 vm:w.. 10/17/2019 7342846 TOSHIBA BUSINESS 12}2225(6412[3950 $670.00
5 SOLUTIONS [3/00000|000
i TOBBOP7
12|2225|6412|6950 $670.00

$2,187.96

$540.12

$361.03

T $291.21

$2,400.00

" $1,014.00

$1,340.00




A = ,Em”..

" Check or-

Check Dete _Trans. -

wm,\mm;..n.ﬂcc.

>30g3n. zma.o

Amount

Authorization

919028 9/20/201%  9/20/2019 Awaiting OTT FOOD 12|2563{6471]|1000 $132.00 $132.00
Payment PRODUCTS LLC 048- |3|00000(935
e a— . e e O —— -Pcﬂ_\woulmNmﬁHOD mHm PR et e e e i e m——— e . e e = ——
stmt 9-20- 9/20/2019  9/20/2019 Awaiting HOME DEPOT CARD 12]2542|6411]10060 $83.18 $83.18
19 Payment SERVICES 6035 |3[00080}000
. Authorization 3226 4507 0941 -
18022 9/21/2019 9/21/2019 Awaiting SUNNYSIDE DAIRY, 12}2562|6471[1.000 $2,041.05 $2,041.05
Payment LLC Brookside |3]00000]935
- Autherization Charter School S o
0O3R 9/23/2019 9/23/2019 Paid 10/2/2019 7336991 ALPHA OMEGA 12]1411]6319]3950 $1,950.00 $3,900.00
1 PROIJECT Brookside  |3]|00000[000
Charter School
12|1411[6319|6950 $1,950.60
[3]00000]000
25795867  9/23/2019  9/23/2019 Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS  12(2562|6471]1000  $1,933.49 $1,933.49
3 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3|00000]935
25795867 9/23/2019  9/23/201% Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS 12}2562|6471|1000 $675.66 $675.66
4 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 13]100000]934
- Autherization S
25795867 9/23/2019 972372019 Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS 12|2562]6471|1000 $313.16 $313.16
5 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3|0000D|934
e e et een e e e SUEDIOZETON e
25795867 9/23/201%  9/23/201% Awaiting SYSCO OF KANSAS 12[2562|6471|1000 $638.11 $638.11
6 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 13]00000|944
e e T PR T S Y }Enjoqum.ﬁA_DJ P P — e . . S
20190924- 9/24/2019 S/24/2019 Awaiting KANSAS CITY 12]2321|6319[1000 £$203.00 $203.00
203.00 Paymeant PUBLIC SCHOOL [3]00000|000
Authorization RETIREMENT
SYSTEM Brockside
- o - Charter School o L
5072567 9/24/2019  9/24/2019 Paid 10/17/2019 7342846 TOQSHIBA BUSINESS 12|2225|6412]|3950 $57.00 $114.00
6 SOLUTIONS |3]00000| 000
TOBBOP7
12[2225(6412]6950 $57.00
13/00000]000
875366 9/25/2019  9/25/2019  Awaiting JADE ALARM CO.,  12]2546|6319[1000  $294.74  %204.74
Payment INC. 5454 |3]00000|000
o o Autherization
1422080 9/25/2019  9/25/2019 Awaiting DATA MANAGEMENT, 12[2321(6411|1000 $270.00 $270.00
Payment INC 144772 |3100000[000




.ﬂaam # Payee/Account.

__Amount Memo

046897 9/27/2019 vm_n HD\Hw\Nopm 7343508 The Lock Doctor, Inc HM_Nm#N_mwwM_Hooo $246.50 $246.50
Brookside Charter 131000001000
L School L o o
18074 W\Mm\woﬂw 9/28/2019 Awaiting SUNNYSIDE D>H_~<‘ Hm_mmmm_mhuﬁpooo au mwN Ho $1,632.10
Payment LLC Brookside 131000001935
Autharization;. Charter School o - o -
oooommmw 9/30/2019  9/30/2019 >Em§3mm . SCHOOL LUNCH 12|2562]6471]1000 4$2,971.18 ﬂm oﬂ..pm
8 Payment |’ SOLUTIONS |3{00000]|935
Authorizationi Brookside Charter
Schoel [ _—
25797154 9/30/2019  9/30/2019 >Em&3m . SYSCO OF KANSAS 12|2562|6471|1000 $1,243.17 %H 243. :
2 Payment, - CITY, INC. 934331 |3]00006(|935
o Authorization’ o o o
25797194 9/30/2019  9/30/2019 >Em_.ﬁ_.:mw - SYSCO OF KANSAS 12|256216471|1000 $798.58 ﬂumm mm
3 Payment CITY, INC. 934331 |3]00000|934
o Authorization B -
25797194 9/30/2019  9/30/2019 >S_mE:mM . SYSCO OF KANSAS HM_NmmM_mwa_Hooo wmmm m”_. $666.61
4 Payment .. CITY, INC. 934331 |3100000]944
S Authorization o o ‘ o
25797194 9/30/2019  9/30/2019 Awaiting . SYSCO OF KANSAS 12]|256216411]1000 $98.96 $98.96
5 Payment: CITY, INC. 934331 13100000¢|Q00
Authorization. L N L B
25797194 §/30/2019 9/30/2019 Awaiting** SYSCO OF KANSAS um_wmmm_mbup_uooo $89.94 $85.94
6 Payment, . CITY, INC. 934331 13100000]934
) N Authorization - .
Total: $265,489.,29

- 12(1111]6319|6950{3]10000|000 $150.00
- : 12]1111|6319]6950]3]40001|000 $10,750.00
o A 12(111116319|6950|4]40001]000 $12,500.00
) . 12]1111]6411]6950|3110000000 $2,004.37
o ) 12[1111[641116950|3]10030§000 $70.86
B 5 12{1111]6411|6950|3]10400|000 $712.95

- B L 12|1111]6411]695013]10500{000 $937.47
12|1111|6411|6950|3]40001|914 $3,000.00

12[1111|6412|6950|3[40001|000 $5,000.00

12]1111]6431]6950|4]40001]000 $43.60

12|1131]6319]3950]4]40001]000

$3,015.00




Check or

| GL code

Amount Memao

. Check Date . Trans. # Payee/Account . . _ Amount
12]1131(6411[3950]3]|10010]901 $258.,00
12[1131]6411)3950(3]10010/902 $153.86

i o 12]1131|6411|3950]4|40001|000 $16.08
T e 12|1131|6431|3950(4|40001]000 $2,791.19
S o 12]1191[6319]|3950]{4]40001]000 $4,887.25
‘ S e 1211191|6319]6950/4|40001|000 $4,887.25

. 12|1221|6411]6950[3]10000|000 $23.99

o o . 12|1411]6319|3950(3|00000]000 $1,950.00
S 12]1411]6319|6950|3]00000{000 $1,950.00

B 12/1411]6411/1000]3]060000|912 $291.21

..... 12]1411[6411}3950|3}00000}000 $128.43

- 12[1411|6411]6950|3]00000| 000 $440.43

B - I 12|1421|6411]3950|3[00000|000 $304.02
- 12]2162|6319|6950|4|44100|000 $536.25
) 12]2172|6319|6950{4/44100/000 $146.25

o ) e o 12]2213|6319|3950] 340001000 $2,700.00
B - 1212213|6319|3950}4|40001|000 $700.00
e 12[2213|6319(6950(3]40001]000 $2,700.00
o 121221316319|6950|4]40001|000 $1,238.00
12|2222}6431]1000]3]00000{000 $1,577.89

- 12]2225|6411]1000|3100000[000 $1,074.42
B 12|2225|6412(3950]3[00006|000 $18,783.14
B 12|2225|6412|6950|3]00000] 000 $18,783.14
_____ - 12]2311]6317|1000]3/0000G| 000 $29,066.25
- 1212321163191 1000]3|00000000 $15,591.00
e B 12[2321[6319|1000|3|00000|125 $1,575.00
12|2321|6343[1000(3]00060|000 $121.45

12[2321|6352|1000|3|00000{000 $14,668.31

. 12|2321}6411]1000|3]00000]000 $2,193.12
- 12[2322[6319]1000)|3]00000] 000 $22,500.,00
12(2322|6411[1000[3[00000(935 $35.50

B o 12/2331|6316/1000|3|06000]000 $8,279.80
12]2525|6319|1000|3|08000|000 $10,283.17

12]2542|6332|1000{3|00000| 000

$3,499.25




.. GLcode |

12]|254216339|1000[3{00000|000

Amount zmﬁn .

- Amount)
$1,093.66

12|2542]|63631|100013]00000|000

$2,923.44

12(2542|6411|1000|3|00000|000

$2,637.25

12]2542|6482[1000|3}00000|000

$183.58

12|2546|631911000]|3]000001000

$589.48

12[2551|6341[1000]|3|00000]000

$6,856.00

12]255116342[1000(|3|00000]|000

$356.88

12|2562]6411|1000]3|00003|000

$727.35

12|2562|6411|1000|3]00000]|935

$1,174.64

12]|2562|6471[1000|3|00000[934

$4,285.86

12|2562|647111000|3|000001935

$28,532.77

12]2562}6471|1000[3|000001936

$873.64

12]|256216471|100013|00000(944

$2,804.84

12|2563|6471]1000]|3]00000|935

$132.00

$265,489,29




Goals

» Academic-We will see a decrease in the percentage of students scoring Below Basic on MAP by 5% in

Brookside Middle School

Math and 3% in ELA
Leadership-Increase the scores on NEE indicators by 2 points per teacher

Culture-The percentage of students who feel safe and connected will increase by 10 points by the end
of the school year.

Enrollment

e 18-19- 184 Students
¢ 19-20- 218 Students
Attendance ADA (Average Daily Attendance)

o 18-19-95.3%
e 19-20-95.5%

ELA

Discipline Referrals

+ 18-19- 130

» 19-20- 130

Student Participation
» 18-19- 82%

+ 19-20- 48%

Evaluate

% Correct (Aggregate)

6th Grade

8th Grade

7th Grade

6th Grade

Tth Grade

2018-2019 45% (61 students) )| 53% (59 students)

2019-2020 53% (60 students)
Math Evaluate

% Correct (Aggregate)

8th Grade

2018-2019

2019-2020

ELA

Evaluate

% Below Basic

6th Grade

7th Grade

2018-2019 5%
2019-2020
Math Evaluate
% Below Basic 6th Grade 7th Grade 8th Grade
2019-2020  86% (4%) ”

*Include Algebra

Highlights from the first quarter.
¢ 97 awards were handed out at our 1st quarter “Do the Right Thing Assembly”

We officially started our math and ELA intervention program
We are in our second year of MOSCA GreenDot Bullying and Violence Prevention Program
Implemented a new SEL (Social-Emational Learning) Program

Our art classes’ are creating permanent artwork throughout the school







Goals

Brookside Middle School

e Academic-We will see a decrease in the percentage of students scoring Below Basic on MAP by 5% in
Math and 3% in ELA

o | eadership-Increase the scores on NEE indicators by 2 points per teacher

e Culture-The percentage of students who feel safe and connected will increase by 10 points by the end

of the school year.
Enrollment

e 18-19- 184 Students
e 19-20- 218 Students

Attendance ADA (Average Daily Attendance)

e 18-19-95.3%
e 19-20- 95.5%

Discipline Referrals

+ 18-19- 130
+ 19-20- 130

Student Participation

« 18-19- 82%
+ 19-20- 48%

ELA Evaluate

% Correct {Aggregate)

6th Grade

7th Grade

8th Grade

2018-2019

2019-2020

45% (61 students)

53% (62 s_t_uden_ts)

53% (59 students)

| 53% (60 students)

% Correct (Aggregate)

6th Grade

7th Grade

8th Grade

2018-2019

23% (61 students)

2019-2020

| 22% (62 students)

ELA Evaluate

18% (59 students)

% Below Basic 6th Grade 7th Grade 8th Grade
2018-2019 43% 45% 42%
2019-2020 40% (-2%)

% Below Basic 6th Grade 7th Grade 8th Grade
2018-2019 80% 79% 98%*
2019-2020 86% (-4%)

*Include Algebra

Highlights from the first quarter.
¢ 97 awards were handed out at our 1st quarter “Do the Right Thing Assembly”

We officially started our math and ELA intervention program
We are in our second year of MOSCA GreenDot Bullying and Violence Prevention Program
Implemented a new SEL (Social-Emotional Learning) Program
Our art classes' are creating permanent artwork throughout the school







BROOKSIDE CHARTER SCHOOL

TOURNAMENT

MONDAY JUNE 22, 2020
L BLUE HILLS COUNTRY CLUB

SPONSORSHIP LEVELS

TITLE SPONSDR . BEVERAGE CART:
TWOTEAMS ~ ONE TEAM

Sponsor name printed as Title Sponsor Bevarage Cart Sighage
Three Hole Sponsorships Company Logo and Link on Website
Company Logo and Link on Website Half Page Ad in Tourndment Program
Full Page Ad in Tournament Prograrm Two Additional Dinner Tickets
One Company Table | ' — '

Eight Additional Dinner Tickets }-BlRD.lE SONSOR!. _

FOURSOME NONETEAM
_ ' One Hole Sponsorship

Golf, Rcmge Gnd Cart for Four Company Logo and Link on Website
Prinks on Course Half Page Ad in Tournament Program
Boxed Lunch '

Buffet Dinner HOLE SPONSOR

Hole Contest Entry ‘ | ‘
Par 3 Challenge ' - One Hole Sp’onscrshlp '
One Raffle Ticket Company Logo and Link on Website

Half Page Ad in Tournament Program

To register or sponsor please visit: www,brooksidecharter.org/gols/
Questions? Contact Rager Offield at 816-531-2192 ext 2205 or rcffieid@brquk;ide;hqrfgr.org







w TR GC T om

SPONSOR CONTACT INFORMATION

Name Company Name
Address City/State/Zip
E-mail Phone

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITY

___Title Sponsor -- $6,000
___Beverage Cart Sponsor -- $2,500
___Birdie Sponsor -- $2,000
____Hole Sponsor -- $1000

___Team Only -- $1500

____Other Amount -- $
Donate to Auction/Raffle

TEAM REGISTRATION

#1 Golfer | #3 Golfer

#2 Golfer #4 Golfer

RETURN REGISTRATION FORM QUESTIONS?

Brookside Charter School Please contact Roger Offield
attn: Roger Offield 816-531-2192 ext 2205
1815 E. 63rd Street roffield@brooksidecharter.org
Kansas City, MO 64130 or visit our website:

or brooksidecharter.org www.brooksidecharter.org/golf/






87’66
5956
6EL
St
StL

rLE6
£9'56
174
TS
659/

06/06
aia
8E/
0SsL
89L

120-5¢

PO-v

LeL
O¥/
¥aL

£eL
1274
9L

€L
6EL
oL

8T/ vav
veL puD e1eq 1S
74 felol

yig
yiL
Yis
ulg

3ny-07

Uit
plg
pug
15T
A
Ad

" Bnv-61

SJUBPULINIY Q20T - 6T0C






